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| ' Boeing Employee

From:

To:

cc; Boeing Employees |
Sent: 2I2E2003 124844 PM

Subject: RE: Synthetic Airspesad

Artachments: T37 Unreliable airspeed wersion 25 pdf

This |& the latest draft however, wa are far from valldating this as the final version of the Airspeed Linraliabils
chacklist

A5 | ported out in the telecon today, an introductionof syrmhetic airspeed to the MA&X would deastically aber ths
Critical Action. Memory Rem Non-Nomal Checldist, If symthatic airspeed is standard as opposed to an option, it
would likely jeopardize the Program directive to maintain Level B training for our cusiomers,

I'velnchided]  |whols the lead Tech Pliot far the MAX

| was on the MAX Systems SAM call today, o sten 1o the proposal for the naw -ADIRU for the MAX, and
synthetic airspeed was brought up, First | had heard of it, =a | mentioned the above to the group.

Thark you,

by T T

= [egk
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ﬂm&r&n | BENGEDGE

Figrt Bervioess

From: Boeing Emplo

Senk: Tuesﬂakﬁl-‘ebruarrqg ]J.I}H 10:36 AM
To: | Bosing Employes |

!'ruhhr:l: Synthaﬂt Birspeed

Do you have a copy of what e 737 s Airspesd Unreliable checklist will be as a resuk of the SEPT | don't think
I've seen that one vet,

It will be a challenge to implamant synthetic airspesd on the 737, particularly sinca it doesn't have 5 s.n tha
implemantation will nead to be differsnt fram the 78T, | At b ] i




From:

To:

cC:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi all,

[ Bosing Employes |

g :
" _Boeing Employees |

11721/2014 10:30-18 AM

Debriefing Questions Boeing Cniy.docx; Debriefing Cuestions. docx

Here are the demographics questions that | plan o start the debriaf with. This is considered the minimum set, and
| plan 1o fobow up for mora details on their answars, depending on what they say.

The: first document shows an owtling of what questions are to be asked of each condition. For the no-RCAS
condition, we plan on showing them detalls of RCAS after thelr fight and ask about thelr percaptions of its design

and inlended Tunction.

Tha doc marked Boeing Only has questions that we plan to ask of the no-RCAS group about thair axpectations for

any alering that they fe

el might have heiped inthe events. It is Boeing Only because the answers they provide

might shew a significant deviation from the curant RCAS design, and we don't wart to indicate to the FAA that ow
design conflicts with pilot expectations (esp since the pilot responses are nalve and our design has been vetted in

a number of demos),

Let me know of any additional guestions you think should be asked,

Fl'gh;r e

rs and Ergonomics

Bosing Cormimercial Airplkanes
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_iwork call



: | Enemg Emplnyee ]
To: g kel bl e
Sent: T-'EE-’IDH 74331 PM
Subject: EE: RCAS testing of training

Frobably trua, but it's the box wa'ra paintad into with the Lavel B training requirements. Remeamber, this is just the
manufacturer’s min training required, Operators can alect to maks the training more robust.

& bad excuse, but what |'m being pressured into complying with.

737 Chief Technical Pilot
Ir _________ Daak
I fdobile

O eoerne | ME"DEE

me+ | Boving Emhm1
'-"Féa_ﬂa}r ‘.ﬁF.r 23, 2004 7:11 AM

! hmﬁhstm of training

Tharks. | fear that skill is not very infuifive any more with the younger pilots and those who have become too
refiant on automation.

P m————
i
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From: Huﬂu Eml‘dujil

Sent: Tuesday, Jly 22, 2014 8:27 FM
To: | Bosing Empioyes

El.lhiﬂﬂ.'. RE: RCAS testing of training

e

Croesn't help our strategy with Level B, and the ROLLAYAW ASYMETRY will most likely be seen frequently during
engine out operations as people don't have the plans in rim when coupling the autopilot and make speeditonfig
changes. The path forward we determined in fit tech was to only have a condition statement, with the training
painting the crews to the FCTM guidance regarding proper inm technique.  This is the path with the [Bast nsk to
Level B . We need to s=ll this &s very infuifive basic pilot skil. That the alert is just drawing your attention to the
mistrim condiion. That's our only chance of Lavel B.




137 Chief Technical Pilot

| - Desh
_____________ | = Mabile
fniimis sl
' 80ENG EDGE
@_mm.ﬂ e

AR AR e — l.-.l-..

Sent: fﬁﬁﬁ- 2014 1:46 PM
To: | Boaing Erm:lh].ma
Subject: RE: ACAS IIEII.I'H_;I: of training

- — |

| would think that the NNCs should provide some guidance 1o the pliots. Marny will need to be told to enter ruddear
tim or alleroninput to camect the condition of which they have been informed.

From:  Bosing Employee |
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 4:11 PM
To: | Bosing Employes |

Subject: RE: RCAS Lesting of training

Hera's tha RCAS NNCs, Let me know if you nead them cleaned up to look exactly as they will intha ORH.
We're a month or se away from the FCOM manewers guidance, If we glve any. Still reed to sort that out.

We need to pont oud that the autopilot saturation alerts means you should do frim the airplane per the FCTM
guidance,

For the rall arrew, | tink wa just include it as systams infarmation, it won't be part of the upsat recovary jLst an
extra tool to do it comectly.

Tharks,

[ E

Lo —

I |

737 Chiet Technical Pilst
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(L eoEne | BENGEDGE
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From: | Basing Empoyes |

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:43 PM
To: | Boeng Empioyes |

Subject: FE: RCAS testing of training




We have saf a goal of having a praliminary version of the CET available at the eand of Dctober, Ve wil take the
chaecklists and the FCTM guldance materials al vour corveniance.

TR T A

|
Flight Training Development
Eoeing Flight Servces
Saattle, {lﬂnﬂu&_

PP TP B o S S A N A |

From: Boeing Employes |
Senkt: Thursday, July 10, Eﬂl‘-'F 11:22 &M
Tnl;' 'n-l!lm] ﬁ'rq:hj“

Subject: RCAS testing of training
Importance: High

It | get your guys the 2 checkists for autopilot saturation (ROLLYAW ASYMMETRY and ROLL AUTHORITY ),
and the FCTM guidance we expect pilots to know for use of rudder/alleron trim, and you get access 10 the NG
CAB with that functionality, what Is the shortast possibia timea from both of these happening that a basie varsion of

the CBT could be producead for use in a human factors study'evaluation of the effectivenass of the fraining? It
doesn't have to be perfect, but fairly representative of the training we expact to provide for these 2 alerts

I'm ramping up the engineers and human factors fols to do a study to prove to the FAA that no greater than level
B is neaded for RCAS, We already have the data for the roll arow, just need these 2 other pieces of RCAS.

Fleass et me know ASAP.
tharks,

L]
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From: i’

Boeing Employee

To: 1 Boeing Emplayee |
Sent: 12M18/2014 12:28:37 PM
Subject: RE: Tomarrow

Excapt of coursa If we lose Leval B which will be thrown squaraly an my shoulders. It was] E -_.,rasé .

cos! Boeing tens of milions of dollars! Burn him at the staka! Oh wel, someone will have {3 pay....

And if thay hirel

| linless than a year would SERICUSLY suck

Oh weall, we'll get through whatever chalenges we face. GET 'ER DONE!

- i1
?3? i::hmi Tachnical Pilot

}- Deak
_____p- Iobile
i i ]
@_ﬂﬂ#ﬂ BENGEDGE

gt Services
From:|  Boelng Empi
Senh_"l_'hu_rs&_ﬂ,_ﬁe_cgnber IE IDH 12:24 PM
To: | Boesing Empioyes |

El.lﬁiel:'b Re: Tomamow

Cool, the bribes we paid to keep you in the group worked!
Aftar tha MAX is done you'll be able to write your own tickst,

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From:  Boeing Empin!i;:]

sent: Thursday, Decamiber 18, 2014 12:03 PM
To: | BowngEmpoyes |

Subject: RE: Tomormow

Sounds good, cya tamarmow.

FYl. I'm not getting the 27 interview, so you're stuck with me... .

I
73T Chief Technical Filot
r-———l__ Desk
............ = Mrkile

o

i Wha

I that will drastically cnpple our group, espacially for the FCOM/QRH development worlk. |

would be happy forl . and it would be greal to have him as ouwr boss, but we'll be hurting..... to lose; __ land



From:|__Boeing Empioyes |

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 10:52 AM
To:| Bosing Emploges |

Subject Tomorrow

Frinted mare SEA 6L charts,

Taking a few vacation hours to bang out some Christmas shopping.
See youin the moming.

A7 MAX Procadurss Vanager
Flight Tecanical & Safaty
_!Deak

(L soenve | MWE?EE_




- — i aE [ES————

. ; 1
e | Boeing Em pluyee :
TD: 'Lrﬁli’i!ii;-lhli!lli-. B I R
Sent; 5/1/2015 7:08:53 AM
Subject: EE: Concerns with Training Development propesal for MAX

Aftar listaring inon the discussion with TD and the larger team, | am fing with the path their on. Everyone
acknowiedged there is some risk to the new style of training, but it shoudn't be a show stopper. My concems with
the fiat panel trasner are aleviated, only by the fact that they must develop some son of device for the ful trareition
couwrse, As thatis unavoidable, it is a risk we must live with for leval B diferences couwrse for NG to MAX,

[ ]
T3T Chisf Technical Pilot
b Deak
{ =~ Mobile

(L ooEne | H':E“EEEJE*E_

From:| Boeing Empioyee |

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:00 AM

To: | Bosing Employee |

Subject: Fe: Concerns with Training Development proposal for MAX

Bast,

———
] i

|
C]‘TEF Pilot - En'é'lﬁ'—f-'rg'l'ﬂ Services
i"-l"|l':ll:l-'l|E-|r el

----------------

Executive Assistant | |

From:| Boeing Employee
s-ent:T esday, April 21, 2015 11:50 AM
To: | Boeing Employes |
Subject: RE: Concarns with Training Development proposal for MAX

oy

RN

and | had & good chat. | think we'll just sit and isten to the latest pitch tomerrow from{___ | There's no way
around them building some sort of flat panel trainer for the full transition course, wi'll st have 1o accept the gisk of



the AEG potentially trying to force us o use it as par of the NG o MAX differences courze. Thera's no rafional
argument for them to do s, but that doesr’t mean they waon't fry,

Thark you,

e

_—
|’ |

?_ET Chigf Tm:hrical Pilest
[ e
~ ldobile

(L soErne | ME?EE

i e il el

From:! E-udrlq Em;:h;n-l-

To: [ Bosing Emplayse |
Subject: RE: Concerns with Training Development proposal for MAX

As youwoud expect, | |paints this in a very positive light, so he didn't really do much to highlight your
concems.

What | 'would like would be for you fo get together wlth[_ |E|r‘|::| probebly . ard-'ufmuh[
"o make sure that all of us in Flight are speaking with a common voice. Please include| — i you

EEFL

Qrce you've gol a common point of view from that growp For Flight, Feel free 1o run wilh that message.

Tharks,

From: '_Bwinﬂ Employee | 3 |
Sali Fndag.r Apnl 17, 2015 1.56 PM

L L L LT Y

glready shared my concems with yvou, but | wart o make sure you are ok with me brnging them up at next
Wednesday's meeting to discuss this topic.

My concems are two-fold,

First, | have concems with moving away from a predominantly CBT-based training course, which has been the
Buginy slarrlard Tur ey years, back o an hobuclor-ed cowse. Wik | ogree will Uss in peirsipe, Use Dol is,
we'te deahng with new regulators in both the AES and the Miami TCPM offices, so attempling to cerbify the Ma X
course fForinitial type certification camies with it unnecessary sk, The AEG in parficular has been very difficult to

deal with thus far as you know.,



Second, | am concermed with the development of these DT Ts for the training. | kmaw{  |is selling these as only
required for the Code 1 full transition course, but | fear the old Field of Dreams adage of, “If you build it, they will
coma”. Inatherwaords, | fear the AEG will find out we have these graat interactive desk lop frainers and try and
mandate tham for use inthe NG o MAX differencas coursa, which we have a contraciual obligation o to
ensure the training does not axceed greater than 2 days of Level B (CBT) differances training. While this argumant

has no lbgical basis from the AEG's perspactive, thus far in our negoliations we have seen many nstances whera
logic and reason do not prevail with tha AEG.

I irtend on raising this with the group at next Wednesday's meeting, unless vou would like me to stay silent on the
topic. | redize the training development i2 outside my swam lane, bul it certainly can impact my negotiations with
the regulators

Thark you,

|

;‘;’_ﬂj_ﬁ_ﬁ]_ij:l‘_ﬁéﬁri’ﬁéiiﬁﬂﬁi"':
' - Deak

]
@__Eﬂf.ﬁlfﬂ | MEE]EE‘




Boeing Employees

To
Sent: B/18/2016 B:11:57 AM
Subject: RE: MAX Differences Training approved at Leval BILI

The “foctorint” will be less than 4 hours, We don't define times in the FSB. only the training level. The FSB is
being developed in the near fulure. There is a new FSE format, and we'll ba working collaboratively with tha
AEG to re-write it, to include incorporation of the MAX into it. The draft won't be ready until after type cart in the
oct time frame. We axpec! the commeni pericd and everything to be dome by the end of the yaar,

EASA has accepted the FAATCCA's findings. 50 the EASA requirement will be the same, as writlen into their

080 report. The CAAC has already said they'll accepl the FAA's findings. We'll probably have to go to other
regulators around the world 1o jedi-mind trick them inte accepting the FSB findings, but that shouldnt be hard.

L/ﬁ_ I Tedhaeal Plst
'L. ERRy =
@_Ja:ﬁr#a
me J; Boeing Employee |
ursday, August 18, EI:I“IE 754 AM
Tu - o [ boesing.com>; | @ bosing.com>

Subject: RE- MAX Differencas Training approved at Level Bl

Got it - thanks. Monetheless. it is 1-training-day (union and non-union alike = haha). s the training 'footprint” in

the final FSB draft stage (1-training day)? |s the FSB report in the public comment stage or has that already
been passed?

Also, whiat are the details on the EASA report? Samemoreless?? Are there any issues with JCAB or TCAC
we need o kKnow??

Thanksi_, L Il be in touch soon with more understanding of details. This is a big part of the operating cosi
structure in our product marketing decks, and is @t the heart of | | 833 anaylses

Again, NICE JOB!!

From: E Boeing Employee |
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 1:423 PV

e = LU

To: @Qﬂﬂing,cmnb - e boeing.com>
T T 1Bhosing.com>; [ ﬁwa: prm—
L& Jboeing.com>;| @boeing.com>; [ ]



i S Iﬁ}huulrrq LOm =
Subject: RE: MAX Differences Training approved at Level Bl

Tha training is running under 3 hours. We will make some minor twaaks to it, but not encugh ta bust through 3
hours (call it less than 4 if you want to be consarvative). Mo spacial cumency issues or formal checks of any sont
wera identified by the reguiators, That's the whole paint of Leve| B,

FEEEAIE AT EEEEETIE NIRRT R

| g
a

@_ﬂ:}#ﬂ

From: Boeing Employse |
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2016 3:43 PM

To:l i el =
-4 M— . @hoei .m::;T____ RSP T, ] S
Mﬂm Ly S e I ALl HESTECF. -
HA L _@boeing com>; | ____kimboeing com=:[
T : .

Subject; RE: MAX Differences Training approved at Level BN

Hey[ 7}

RIGHT ONIl So the devil is in the details: Do we have 1-day of CBT endorsed and in stane by FAA (AEG)7
&nd, jusi to confirm, there are absclutaly no formal checks? And, no functional currency issues betwesan MG
and MAX . . . you can be away from an NG for 30-years and still be able to jump inte 8 MAX? LOVE ITH

Yep, those are the details us product marketing twits need to know!| LOL

CONGRATS fo you and your MAX team. ! |. | remember us 757-300, 787-400, and 777-200LR team bros
from flight training, technical, & siandards {as we were called in those days) weni oui and got really DEUNK
when the FAA had come down with their provisional approvals. Call ma if you bros need cabs tonight!! Haha,
THEM, we got really DRUNE when the JAA (now EASA) approvals came inl!

GOOD on you alllf

CONGRATS!

[ land the BCA Product Marksting Team
From:| Beeing Employee |

Sent: Tuesday, Auqust 16, 2016 248 PM e
To: _lmbesing.com> [T e mﬁlumfnai .....

r |-E-! --. T . u ::. HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH ﬂm-nhl
O T i ) I jEbosing com> B
mgamﬁgm*'__ i o gibengoom>; !

- - ;wl_*l [.rr.-. T AT T P T T P e T T LT W}I IL ...................
i Wheslsaanme T | = ]

Ehue M. COITE, § bosing com=>;; i

b e - — S—
biee e ARROSING. COm >, | mboeing.com>; |
|___ S i bosinm. com>; | 1
I bosing com=; |~ e EDOGING, COME; | i
! @boeina.com>; [ : _ @boeing.coms; L




oo JEbosing com>{ NS .. [Bboaing com>; [ ——

bosing.com> 1 3 @bﬁm SO,
boaing.comi=; - o|iNg.com®>;
boai

iiboaing. com>; | n l::nrn;r T, .
[b Ebﬂai_n_g.mmn- N T ' i
e~ Abcshgsom~i e el ip0GIDGSOM T
_ boaing.com:=; Lt e e bl e i bt TR IRMUES :n:rm:-;;F_‘ oA O
boeingcom=; |\ “\boeing com; [ E
..wmﬁﬁ’ _imbosing com>i[ "]
i boeing cnm:-:] . S J@I:u:ue"rrr:l COMm=; | |

[ boeing coms

Subject; MAX Differences Training approved at Lavel Bl
Impertance: High

all

I'm happy to inform you that we successfully passad the T-3 Differences Training \Validation Flight today,
establishing the 73TMAX as the same type rating as the 737NG, and requiring no graater than Lavel B
{Computer Based Training. CET) differences fraining between the twol

This is provisional approval, pending final Part 25 Type Certification, and assuming no significant systems
changes to the arpane, The FAA will be sencing us a Pravisional Approval letter within the nesxt 2 weaeks,
documenting the Joint Flight Cperations Evaluation Board acceptance of this finding. FAA, Transport Canada,
and EASA are now considerad to have acceptad this Lavel B determination,

This culminates maore than 3 years of lireless and collaborative efforts across many business units. Flight
Technical, Flight Technical Data, Training Development, Flight Deck Crew Ops, All MAX angingering teams,
Flight Tar.t Enginearing and of course] |'s Enginasering Test Filot team all should be commended for

their affarts in gatting us to tha finish line.

CAS Communications and 737 Program Commurvcations are jointly crafing a BNN article to be released upan
receipt of the FAA's provisional approval ether,

Thank you again for all your collective suppart.

' i
737 Chiaf Technical Pliat

E

Lﬁ_ﬂﬂff#ﬂ ]




From:

To: s
Sent; §/5/2017 B:02:56 PM
Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATB/RTL FOTB

Welcome to my ward, the never-ending nightmare

T T T

737 Chiel Technical Pilot

| o |
, B
S

@" \ SATEING

From:{ Boeing Employee |

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2047 8:02 PM

Yool - oo Kboeing.coms
Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATEBRTLFOTE

| am sommy 1o hear that

From: Boeing Employee |
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 8:01 PM
Yol i@bosing.com>

Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATBRTLFOTB

a7 Chief Technical Pilet

Sant: Monday, Junea 05, 2017 7:59 PM
s S— -
Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATERTL FOTB

| COULD ASK YOU THE SAME THINGI

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 T:57 PM

_Boeing Employees



e

Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATRRTL FOTB

Why are you still werking at Bpm 7777 STOPI

[
747 Chiel Technical Pigl

EOEING

From: Bosing Employee |
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2017 7:57 PM

.0 P TN e N i o
E::i"" s s L e e ;:_-@bﬂﬂlll‘ﬂ.ﬂﬂﬁ'lh. %
Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATBRTL FOTB

Thark you[ ]

From:: Boaing EM_EH_E
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 7:56 PM

To:l boging.com>;; - ]
e e D0 21N, COITY et s e e g
Ce:l > | i@bosing.com>

e e = e e L e N L LR e e N NS P N ]

Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATBHTL FOTE

The 230pm time tomomow you sent via calendar invite works for ma. | acceptad.

=

73T Chied Technical Flll:nl

L AN AL N § N A 1 B B AN R

i

l@_:ﬂff#ﬂ I

Sent: Mm'lday June 05, Ei}_ﬁ" 513 FM

To:i “Jpboei ing.com>; [Ebosing.com>
Ce:f ~~ |@bosingcom> | Gelra.co

Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATB/RTLFOTB

i |

I am looking &t scheduling 8 meeting Detwesn you,|___ i some Asro sieff and some Floe Staff as we speak, \We

have reviewad he bulleting and have quesiions, that are bast dEsossed ina maating situation,

1 bugver @ Diaard Linows Tamdingg an upsssg ind__ s sulesduls, (nayle [ el ludeleygale? Sume Flighd Tewlnical is essunlsl

to this discussion | would fke to schedue around | s (or delegate) availability._. .

Heto[

Wihen would be the best time for youo to talk io Flos about this draft FOTB?



Thank yoil,

From: Boeing Employee |
Sent: Monday, June 05 2017 501 PM
L o A e R R jgbosing com=

Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATB/RTL FOTB

Henw b your FOTE review coming® Do yvou have an estimate as 1o when you will have o responset Thare are

mers sense for vou to coordinate with and spedk for gll of the other FLOE pecple® Or do vou think the will ol
wart o de thek own mork-up versiom 2

L]

From:|[ Boeing Employee |
Sent: Friday _June 022017 3:43 PM

To:! @buﬂim.ﬂnmri {f boging com>!

| @boeingeom>t mboeing com>:
Ce!] OO Ress |

-

Begmgesms]  i@bosingcom>[ 1
ibosing.com>; | boelng.com>; ARt
. nuemmmr;'f B ¥Dhosing.coms=; E

iDtosing com=; | boeing. com=
ubject: RE: 737 MAX ATBRTL FOTH

I have mviewed ond made comments in the alteched copy of fhe drafl, some of which shoud address the
CE-AWD 2.5% gradient mplication that |_____land | reolzed sadier today. We stll have some other people
needing o review il, 5o this Bn't necessanly a fincl Aerg markue. I might help fo accept most of the large
changss and send g new draff oul for evervens loreview, as | think we are all CF with the main points of the
FOTR and are trying 1o focus on the detals af thk point And they are o b hard to ses in This cument markup
farmn.

SRS

From:| Bosing Employse |
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 3:33 PM

To:l = _ libosing. com=; | iEbosing com=;
i [@iboeing cams; | T —— ~jmboeing com=;
S, U P

Ce:! rﬂ@wi!

8 W@hosingeom> [~ T ¥bbosing coma;| =

_ %gm.fmmr; N i boeing.come; | 1

bioain o= |

[ LUl O s AT L o Y #Ii:huciru.mm:-,[ |
com>: | @hﬁe'@-mmh

S0 Shoud | take that whole part out, or are you saying you're ok withit as written? 18



L ]

737 Chiel Technical Pilot

rl.__l.l.a N e Nl

| 1

Ej_'affmﬂ

T L LTy

From: | Bosing Employes |
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 12:34 P

i =,
iEboeing com:=;

L%I i@bosing.com> [ ]
ke ' i bR i@ boeing,con>; [ ]
i boeing.com>; | I A T §Tbosing.com=>;}

] iosing.com> | 3 Ebosingcom> = T

El.lhj-ﬂﬂl:' RE: 737 MAX ATBRTL FOTB

Anather note from my perspective after a recent chat with

What might not be ¢lear here is what OPT is actually checking with our go-around ¢heck on the enroute landing
page. The go-around check is an optional one that was implemented to satisty the EU-0PS (once agmn renamed
to some other name [ can't remember right now) requirement that operators ensure thar airplanes can meet a
minimum of 2.5% go-around gradient or a higher value if published by the airport authorities. This option sits on
top of the already existing check of approach and landing climb limits and, as you can imagine, ig mone imiting.
More that this would mainly affect those operators that have adopted EL-OPS requirements, but note that we
most likely have some FAA operators also using this check, as it's the only way then can check go-around
performance at those aimports that are more challenging

For those operators that elect not to waplement the go-around check, they would unaffected by the above
go-around 1ssue, but would still have their normal approach and landing clmb limits checked

e e o —a

sunr FrIu:IEFf. June 02, 2017 6:49 AM

Te:| ! fbboeingcom>, [ ) eing.com>:
A == [ R —— : S
___IJ -_I" - = A ) Id..l_-;i] }
[ F Ry AR L Al o @bosingcom=:| ]

Subject: RE: 747 MAX ATBRTL OTE
.
Hif |

I'm okay with it, including your recommendation to delete the sentence “ Mone of these additional steps are
required whan using OFT.”
17



B

From:: Boeing Employes |

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 4:09 PM

To: [@bosing com>; | 7} .

"""""""""""" 'I_ boei gom~

i

Corf i i o] ”
-Hiiseh .r.-:.m!-;i'"""""'"""'""" T
[ Bbosingcom="i ' EpE @ bosing. com®; :

| B R o

Subject: RE: 737 MAX ATBRTLFOTB

Ok, latest and greatest iteration of the RTL FOTE, based on what | understand_ ihave al

agread to, based on Flight Technical's mcommendations. |t assumes that we elect to hold off on publishing this (at
least with EASA MAX customers) urtil we have both the 1511 and 30/5 SFs approved with EASA. If we decide we
reed to get it o EASA customers sooner we can revisit and edit this as needed (i.e. remove reference to the 3005

procedure until we get that approved, or maybe send out 2 separate FOTES, one for EASA, one for everyone
elsg).

| have many commenis'questions that need reviewed/answered. and please Jdo review the deletions and additions
and et me know what if any you disagree with. Pease everyons inthe TCO and CC line do this review.

Fillet] " determine when he wants to have this review done by, Obviously the sooner the better,
Tharks all
L
F |
73T Chiel Technical Pilot
T ST
!
R e
@__Jﬂ"ff#ﬂ'

@bneimcn ="

i

S

i i
Subject: 737 MAX ATE/RTL FOTE

Attached are maaiing mirutes frem vestardsy’s ATH/RTL decusiion batwaen A ars and Fight Technikeal, | kove
already talked tol___jand F jper the action ferms: | will send a follow-on note with more infe,




. f |
B i Bnelng Emp loyee J
To: ffaa.gov. | ~@faagov -
Sent; 2/9/2018 B:58:20 AM
Subject: EE: Temgiate question
Maybe|  kan spearhead that effort on the 767-10111l Go[ ol
e
?'EI-T Ghi&ﬂ' 'I'E:ﬂhl'lh:!l F‘Ihl
[ |
@___Jﬂfﬁlfﬂ
From: . ]@135 gov [mailto] ) @fﬂﬂ gov]
Sant: Fl'ldaj.r February 09, 2018 8:52 AM
To:| @bosingcom= | |@fasgov

Subject: RE; Template question

Hmm, | don't know if | have the skills to jedi mind trick 280 until we have a lull in revision
timing. | think until the MAX evaluations are complete, we don't have a dog in that fight
due to the precedence we have set already.

—

Avintion ‘\'fg.l'ﬂn Impﬂ far, Clperaliors Speciafizi
BSOS Clivvke 2= 73T
Seartle dircraft Evalnarion Gronp
i
| !
|

Wz valie vour fecdback and sock g inprove il services we provide, Please &ka a fow ooneis (0 visil e website shown below e lel
us know ow we did
Seloc! Large Tramsport Aveerofll Scatile AEG from U pull-dowonincm belore wrilng vour conmgnls, Thank wou

hitps./Awen [aa.goviaboutioffice _org/headouaners_offices/avs/stakehalder_feedbackalxars 100/

W wall be moving to a nesw bulkling on Feb. 26th. A5 of Fab, 26th please use the following information to contact
T

From: ;_ brgdng com
Sent; Friday, February 08, 2018 8 48 AM
To: | T SR,

Subject: RE: Template question

I'm all for pulling them out altagather it you guys can jedi mind trick 280 into doing what they let Brand A get dway



with {i.2. not publishing tham)

?ET Chied Technical Pilot
[
i
!

Eﬁ_:ﬂff#ﬂ

From ™ |tsncoy (maite] ™ Jaten cou

Sant: Fn:la'_.r Fu-hrl.mﬂ' 09, 2018 8:46 AM
To:l i@ faa gov

En.rh;e::t RE: TEMplEtE guestion

| to expand on the conversation of DT's...there has been a recent push back from
OEM's regarding the inclusion of DT table all together. Some OEM's are saying they do
not want any DT's included because they are proprietary. 280 let one FSB report post
without any DT's and now the negaotiation is open for discussion.

sdation Safety Taspecion, Operalions Specialis:
TSR AR Clveie B-TA7
Seaditle Aiveral Eealualion Caroap

Wi valoe voor feedbock anl seck o inpeove the services we provide. Please take o few nomenis to vesin e websne shovon below i le
us kmow loewy we dad.
Sﬂm Liuge namwn .Mn:ﬂfr Seutle AEG Elmntl':e m]l-a:hn 18T I.bel'u:nre WL SOur COnEnens, Thu.l L

From:| FAA Employee | (FAA)
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 8:30 AM

ok i@taa.90v>
ot OB TR _[Ebosing com=>

Subject: RE: Template guestion

Funry you ask | have not submitted a - 10787 FSB report yat, | will not do that urtil they publish the rewnte ane
first, | da not want o muddy the waters what we are "negotiating” about. | am keeping a record of the marmy hours
spert dealing with a simple template revision. \When | submit the <10 report it will not have a new DT, | will hold
tight to that urtil told otherwise.




Chation Sqfety Mspogton Oaovations Seechifis!
FERFOER Chatr B-TTTIRT
st ity Atrcrafl Evaliaiion Cironp

Wiz valiic voiur fecdback and seck o inprone (he services we provide. Please ohe a fow monenis (0 visil the soehsie shownbelow o I
s know b wedid  Select Large Trangpor Acrall Seaitle AEG Fron (e pul l=dos mmems before wnting vour comoems. Thank vou,
hitps: /v faa. gowviabout/office arg/headouarters offices/avs/stakeholder feedbackiaty/'afs 100/

From:| FAA Employee [FAA)
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 3:07 PM

To:: il fas.gov=
Ce:| __-' boging.com=
Emjnct' F: Template question

|| what say you?

e

Ahraption Safety fspecfon Dperafians Specinlin
S FOETE Clinie 3-T37
Seartle liveraft Evaloarion Grong

W vl vour Bedback and seck o bwprove e services we provide, Please mke o fow mowets o vishl e webaie shown below @ fe

s know how we did
E-clecl L.wp: T:m;mrt Adrerll Seallle AE Emml.lu prull=dow i incm belorg wiiling vowr somngnls, Theank voun

parters offices/avsistakenolder feedbackiafx/afs 100/
W will be mowving to a néew bullding on Feb, 26th. As of Feb. 26th please use the follbwing information to contact

Sent: Thursday, February 0B, 2018 1:38 PM

Yo e "
Subject: Template question

Hi lllllll ; o
Can you ask | P it 280 asked Hm__t_u_l__pl:lme the OT for the 787-10 from tha 777, to itemize each
individual change and its training level, ika: | made you do inthe MAX? It's cunous that she allowed it to go to

public commert with something that r&sambhd this as | understand it? Attached,
Tharks

TAT Chied Technical Pilol 1



i



i Boeing Emplnyae

———— - -

Tos L Boeing Employess
Sent: F242018 62412 AW
Subject: EE: BBJ & fligh test update

They are on the hook for making the training level detarmination for each new sub-model Lsually they requira us to
give them the proposed differences training. then go My the airplane to prove to themsalves the minimum training
Wa propose is acceptable 1AW AC 120-53B. | was able 1o jedi mind frick them that there is enough commonaliny
with the -8, and the -800 BBJ, that they could just do the -8 BBJ by analysis, Samea for EASA and TCCA. It's all
good| J

R

hief Technical Filot

a7

L
-4
L]

FITR

BRSNS R T R T R

@_:ﬂffnrﬂ

From: [ qutn_q Em_plq-l.rli_ J
Ennt* Tl.mdar. April 24, 2018 8:20 AM

Euhjant. RE BBJE Nght test update

" fbosing.com>: |

TFENEFETTISTTTEETE TTETES ST eS|

It was busy, no doubl. VWhat did AEG want to fight test??

T'.-'l_l

1
Subject: RE: BBJ B flight test update

Wow! You guys ammed on that bird! Nice job! | convinced the AEG to do the Operational Training approval by
analysis, along wath the -7 and -8200. So there shoudn't be an AEG flight test need on your bird

Tharks for the update.
-—

737 Chief Technical Pilol

From:. Boeing Em
Sent: Tuesday, Apﬂ &?ﬁ 8:15 AM 73



Toij . o jEbosing.com>;| :
;,__m“___m__,,,_,",_,_m}

Subject: RE: EBJ B fiight test update

Hit . i

10001, first BBJ MAX 8, completed all B and C flights as well as Ground and Flight Test. It's currantly in KGED
for aux tank STC and we will flight test in July,

Completad the following in flight st here at KBFI -

C5.04.44.) = FMCS Palar Region Demo

C5.15.ABA — Alrstair Flight Deck Indication

C5.08.AAE = ISFD with ANAY Demo

C5.15.AAZ — Advisory Ice Detection System

—_—

From:| Bosing Emplayee |
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:45 PM
. IR iEbosing com=; |

T mboeing com>
Subject: BEJ 8 flight test updale

Hey guys, haven't heard anything about the -8 BBJ flight test lately. Did you guys hawve first fight? Program on
track? When is the flight test supposed to Ffinish for it?

Tharks,

L

737 Chief Technical Pilot

[.,-.,--_-_ e e s
i

@' ) BOEING



From: | Boeing Employee |

Eﬁ;’; Boeing Employees
Sent: 6122015 4;42:02 PM
Subject: RE: Slide For RCAS Training Werding

Allthat was correct. The training is the important thing, and that it is on at least one of their N3, this estabishes
there isn't a dfference betwesan what theyre trained for on the NG and the MAX, regardless of how many NGs
have the syslam. | know it sounds hokie, bl [hat's the game we have o play with the regulators,

ol e ]

737 Chief Technical Pilot

(L soEsrnE | ““’-“E?EE“

From: | Bosing Empioyss

Sent: Fiigay, Y 12, 2015 4:38 PM
To: . 2

' Boeing Employees |

Subject FE: Slide For FCAS Training Wording

Hi[

I am abat slow
So CET is planned for in 2018 for NG pilots taking 737 MAX in 2017 to eliminate differences training, comect?

Why anly 1 NG is required for RCAS active and not an ertire in-service NG flest before taking their 158 MAX with
RCAS?

Regards.

Business DE'-EIuprrtEﬂ
Modification Serdces
Boging Gommercial Alnplane

W Doeing, comimaserdces

MNOTICE: Thie communication & Bosing prepriotary and may contaln privibeged or other confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient, or balieve that you have received this communication in errar, plkase do not
print, copy, retransmi, disseminate, or olherwise use the infermation. Also, please indicate to the sender thal you
have received this e-mail in error, and delete the copy you received.

From: | Bosing Employ %ﬂ
Sant: Friday, Jine 17, 2015 3:43 PM

FL



E:I Boeing Employees |

Subject: RE: Slide For RCAS Training Wording

Tha poirt of thal bulat is that we need 1o have retrofit available, and preferably free, to get our customers to take
the opion as soonas possible, Realize the only real time constrained NG oparators are those with 2077 MAX
delverias, as they | nead all of 2016 to get their pilots trained on RCAS prior 1o tuming the system an, on at leasi
ong of their NGs, inearly 2017 ahead of their firsl MAX dedvary. So whether thay take it in production or retrofit,
thay can't tum it on unill their pilots are all trainad.

Sant: I'!EI:IHJI Juna 12, 2015 3:39 PM

------- e rrammamri s reE TR s ma Ty
To: | p
cc: Boeing Employees |
Subject: RE: Slide For RCAS Training Wording
Wording looks good

However. it does bring up scheduling concems with the statement that al MAX/NG customers need to be trained to
avold differences and same customers will not be getting an NG delivery after RCAS certification

| b not have any follow on sdes to address any schedue impact questions for retrofit that might be posed,

Is thera a schedule challengs for retrofit?

;...-..-..-....-.1
4 i
| R

Modification Servces
Boeing Commercial Alrplane

v, boging, comimodsenice s

NOTICE: This communication i Bosing propretary and may contain privileged or other caonfiderntial information. if
you are not the imtended recipient, or balieve that you have received this communication in error, please do not
print, capy, retransmit, disseminate, or otharwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sendar that you
have received this e-mail in error, and delete the copy you received.

From: | Boeing Employee |

55",@. Friday, June 12, 2015 3:25 PM

To: |

L2 Boeing Employees |
Subject RE: Slide For RCAS Training Wording

How's this [l?



R el

L

i
737 Chief Technical Pilot

S P Tl

Senk: Friday, Jung 12, 2015 10:48 AM

To: | Boeing Employes |
s Slide For RCAS Training Wording

Aftached is the slide for the subject wording

Regards,

Business Development
Muodification Sarvces

Dowig Cormmmcisl Avplare:

woww hosing. comimodsenaces
NOTICE: This communication is Boeing proprietary and may conlain privileged or other confidential information. If
you are not the imended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not

print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you
have received this e-mail in ermor, and delete the copy you received.

e



From: e S N S T S S T s s |

Boeing Employee

T r il
oo: | Boeing Employees |
Sent: 342&"2&1? EI II'I 58 4

Subject: RE: Flight Transition costs

I want to stress fhe importance of halding firm that there will not ba any type of simulator training required 1o
transition from NG 1o MAX, Boeing will not allow that to happen We'll go face to face with any reguator who trias
to make that a requirement. I a padicular customer wants 10 add additional training due Lo concems with their
particular experance level of their pilot group, then that is an intemnal issue to that airine, But in actuality that
addiional fraining should be limited to perhaps remlrlng the first officers r'rst flight on the MAX o be with a captain
who's aeady flownit ornce, or maybe tke what'___ s doing | lis requiring their new hire first officers to
get 100 hours on the NG after they're type rated before they have them take the MAX differences CBT and star
flying the MAX with the NG Those are both reasonable options that are based on an sidkne 5 intermal issues. NOT
that the MAX is so different from the NG, To be offering fhis airplane with any other training requiremsnt other than
the approved CBT is doing a disservics to the MAX.

..?ET Chiel Technical Flhil'l

[ ———

From: [H‘nenn Employee |
Sent: Fn:la;-,r Mart:h 24, 21::1? 241 F'II.I

!,E.E.;'f_".l BOEI ng Em ployees

CAPP L

BaEoE.a St

| think we should hold firm at $0

Let's keep offering 1o broker a meeting betwaan our Flight Tech group rj
them an board with the guidance from the FAA [ie no Check needead)
FAA s pretty powsrul and most countries defer to what the FAA does (axcepl for the National Awhordties that ars
stuck in the store ages. Eg. JCAB, ANAC)

R

Tharks|

From: |__Boaing Employee |
Sent: Fl'ldﬁlh'. Harl:.h 24 zm 'r' & E-E- F’I'.l
To: i

ot Boelng Employees

Subject: RE: Flight Transition costs S S



The only risk i5 that they will ask us to provide financial supgort 1o cover the worse case scanano... A% you know,
Ajrbus is throwing money at the Tip, so might a good strategy ba 1o hold finm on tha logic of the lowear and
scenano?

Thoughts appreciated

L T e

From: | Boeing Employee |

Sent: Friday, Mar TP017 234 PM
Ta:
s Boeing Employees |
Subject: RE: Flight Transition costs

Your files really clear up my gquestions. J

It's probably & good idea to provide a cosl range, as we do mot know how the regulatory discussions will turm oul.

On the """3'3'“-4"1 erd: _|L"rew sets training at M1A with CBT {no Check req.lrred} -' """" ]
On the high end [ ]l:rews trairing on IEBT for one day in MIA. Then one day in the FFS (4 hours) for a

“proficiency check” in the device: [ 1

‘nsmemaasmcasal

This is & “worst case” as Level B training doesn't require & “check ride” but regulators can be quite conservative

[ 1 canyou coordinate with, Yo see how many licenses of NG-MAX differerces CBTLlwill

recaive? Canthey 1ake one CO-R and load it 1o 20 computers?

Tharks,| |

Sent: Fril:la'_,l. March 24, 21:11 7217 PM
To:l

Boemg Employees

Suh—]-ic.t“-ﬁg '—F'i'gfi"f'riisftﬁn ms.is HEATEE R R R ETEEET ORI TR AR R ETEITEETTEEEITTEATEI NrATEETEIEEESTEETEEETEEOERATIE S

Hif |

Hope my math was comect, but the assumption is thet!_Frews =[___persons

document). This was whan the issue of TT CAA Sim sassion first came up.

| have re-attached the proposed PDF file again.

N
From: | Bnelng Emphm ]

Sﬂnt Frrda:.n, March 24 2017 2:10 PM
Ta::

Ce: Boeing Employees 0




i

Boeing Employees |
'sm“'ef PN TS Trareorooeh g

I have the Eame ConNcems a5 You.

Here are my que stlﬂrrs-‘l:l arification we need fru-rn e "|
1) [ erews = pilots?
2y TheNGto MAK course 5 2 lI_-_lE_us they can train in their own base En:l nat require & “Sim Session” in
clurahnn of hoteb-pardiam far affline fime.
31 We're almost al the point we can say it will be zero deollars in crew salary cost for ofiling time. IF they want
us to do the math For themn, I'd meed to know how much their daily crew hourly costis, and 'l multiphy that
S:oodHR x 2 hours x| pilats.

F e T e H

Tharks,

]
-

From:i Bmlng Emph:m
Sent: FITEIEI_'_.T March 24, ED*I‘H 55 PM
To:.

= Boeing Employees

Subject: RE: Flight Transition costs

[EHE
Bediral justin case{ can't get to it while on travel
‘-fnu'l thoughts?

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 1:51 PM

o BnEIngEmpIuyees _________________________________________ ,

Subject: Fight Transition costs

s

Our customer;, I provided us with the EXCEL sheet below, with the simple ask of providing the
data I'Ighlrg'n‘.e:l in ',rﬂlcrw They are asking Airbus to do the same.

H ]
== SR S ]



Transition Costs
mht Crow Cost Assumptions

Initial Training

Sim Session [ "~ fraws
Hotel + Perdiem 2 days duration
Tokal Hotel: 5150 per night

Per Dlem: 550 par day

My concem is the 2 day + Sim Session request shown above

Since the transition costs should be based around the FAA approved fraining (which is Course C, 4 hour CBT-only
training, or 1 day), my thought was to provide the attached POF file (Flight Transition Concept), & part of our
respornssa.

Please review and et me know if you agree or see any concems.

| PR R el
Zales Director, Africa & Caribbean | Boeing Commercial Airplanes

T - |
This s |'r|.:i._5 riended anly for $he gbove adoressea. || may corlam pieged nl:rn-'.'Jln-'l- fyau ame |'-.'.'..:|-= slcresses you midst nal copy, disinbuie
dsckese of ude any o B TRoImaoa B L 1y haes recekaed (| N emar peass dekle i and namedialsly a0ty Te sende

¥
I Sigase consicer Tha «niionrman balare prnbng ths amail

kY



From: Boeing Employee

Toc i:._._....“.uﬁ.ﬁﬁﬁi-.u..‘....._._.._._“ r
Sent: 62017 3:47:26 FM
Subject: RE: MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION

Haha, 1l send you to negotiate piece in the Middle East next. Goes to show what a little bit a accurate info can
do to sway an operator 1n the nght direction..

Erom: | Bosing Empicyes
Sent: Wedresday, Jire 7, 2017 10:01:41 AM
To: L A Boeing El'rmqu |

e s VIR RTRRRETEE PR E AR T

Subject: FWW MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION
Looks like my jedi mird trick worked againl
Thesa are not the drolds you're looking for,

737 Chief Technical Pilot

e e e e

/L maEme

Sent: Wednasday, June 07, 2017 12:12 AM
To: | ey e R e

LSRR AL SR SRR S R R LR BT LR R R L T R LR R,

! S o S e e i ]

Subject: Re: MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION
Ele.!'t '!

| have received the presertations and | accept and agree the training requirement for Boeing Max as CBT is
source for fransition training from BT27800 to Boeing Max.

Thaose presemtatons you sand me was very halpfull

Regarding CAT I/ CAT Il and ETOP B 737 training matenals can i have it far frae or any sugestion to have thosa
training material ?

Wil call or emall you if | have further question we will keep in fouch.

Thank you,.

Best regards

EF,




On Jun 7, 2017, at 11:23 AM., | i@ bosing com wrote;

Flease see email | sent tul_* s westerday. VWe had a good phone conversation. | am concemed that if
[ lchooses to require 8 MAR simulator for its pilots beyond what all other regulstors are requinng that it wil
be creating a difficut and unnacassary training burden far your airine, as well as potertialy establish a precedent in
your region for other MAX customers. | have suggested some alternstives to requiring 8 MAX. simulstor below.

Flease review with your team ard 2 me know il you would like 1o disouss further. | also affached a few
presentations showing just how similar the MAX is to the NG,

Thark you,

]

L ]

737 Chief Technical Filot

| @_aﬂfmw

[ o

Tao: E '@hn-eigg-mm:

TP
I
Thark you for the cal, | have attached the techrical and operatioral differences presentabons here for your feam.,
Pleasa keap in mind that the supplementary and non-normal procedure differances are considerad Level A, or
Handout differences only, as they are read-and-do procadural differences. | would be happy to present these

briefings to your team if you would like, or you can review them and if you have any questions please do not
hasitate to ok

rmul
SR

Rather than require a simulator event, you may wanl o consider what other alrlines have thought about, such a
requiring a minimum hours requirement on the 73THNG befare doing the MAX differences training, or perhaps
requining the first fight on the MAX be with another pliot who has already flown it | believe, based on ather
oparator inputs, that you will find arny of theses soluions 1o be acceptable. A simulalor training requiremsant woLkd
be quite burdensome to your operation

| look forward to warking with your team as you prepare o bring the 737 MAX into your operation.
Regards,

f o msiniacn

| ]

33



FOREAeN

:-'5{' Chief Technical Pilot

Sent: Mm'idﬂ'_.r .Fu'le nﬁzm? E’EE-F‘.I'H'I o ) B
To: | Bbowing com; | Bboeing com>
S R i i S AT

Subject: RE: MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION

T

Dear

Thark you for the expleration
| il discuss further with my team.

Regards

e, i,

There iz absokdely no reason to require your pilols to require 8 MAX simulator fo begin flying the MAX, Once the
engines ara startad, thera is only one dfference betweean NG and MAX procedurally, and thet is that thera is no
OFF position of the gear handle. Boaing does not understand what (= to be gainad By a 3 hour simulator session,

when the procedures are assantially the same.

Permaps we should discuss at your eariest opportunity. The FAA, EASA, Trarsport Canada, China, Malaysia, and
Argertinia authorities have all accepted the CET reguirement as the only trairing needad to bagin fiving the MAX,
I'd be happy to share the operational differances presentation with you, 10 help you understand that a MAX
simulator is both impractical and unrecessary for your pilots.

Please kl me know when woulkd be the best ime o have a weabex discussion

T el Technical P

I 3.



@_:ﬂf:#ﬂ

Sent: Monday June 05 2017 8:42 PM

TO _— E ... l@boeing com=
Ce:d

Subject: RE- MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION

I'm still on going with the team .

The syllabus still on progress .Onmy side | decide 1o gave the transition pilot with 1 sim Familirization.

And also gave them 24 hours ground class room including CBT that Bosing gave us and fight technique compile
with company guidance procedurs.

Actually i have question regarding ETOF for Boeing 737 MAX

L —las a Technical Pilot B 737 at|______will intouch with you

| will give you a call after | discuss with my team on sylaby.

Best regards

R

Deputy Training B 737

From: {@boeing.com>
Sent: Tuasda'g June &, 201? 10:28:27 AM.

Tao: | Ilnulng Emp Fu]'u

Subject: RE: MAX LEvEL“EmFFEHﬂEEgEGLunDN

I would like to discuss what if any requirements bayond the Level B CBT the DZCA has requined of you, orif your
giriine has determined any addifional training is required. Please call me ioday on my cell phone, at your earliest
comwenience, Do not womy abok what time it is here for me.

._.._.__.__.-..-__-_...I

My EEUIS[ 4

Thark you,
|

. -

?:31' Chiel Technical Pilol

Igi_lﬂffnrﬂ

Sant: Mu:lmla;r Juna 05, 2017 8:26 PM EL



T R L LT P

To: | Ebosing com=; | | boeing coms
Subject: Re: MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCGES SOLUTION

........

Updating my ced nois

Tharks

A —

Deputy Training B 737
r-__--_._--_---_-- ey

Sent: Tuesday, June B 2017 10:27:06 AM

Ta: Bosing Employee |
Ce: o
Subject: MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION

| just spoke wﬂH .51 his mobile # below. Currartly in FFS and busy rest of day. He welcomes you
call him this time tomormow at rumber below {and attached). The number shall be:

This would be 11:00 AM Jakarta ime.

_Best Regards,
: || Boeing Flight Services | Regional Sales Manager | APAC
T ' Singapore | UTC/GMT + 8 hours

This arsai and sny afazkmants s carfidential end may akce ba privlagad F you mre el B acdrasses de nol dselase, samy, ereuinle er i amy sther wery LGS or raly
o thad iInfrnation contalngd Inithis emall or &y afachmends . ¥ resabed in oo, Folify B sonder Enmedisioly and dokis s omall ans ey aftachmsaoss. feam yoir
eysiarr, Emals cannol ba guansniead ic be sacure ar anny fiee 6 B Message and any afachinans coud b imarcephed, cormples, ioct, datayad, nconplats or
mmanded. | b e ot accept ks Wy for damage caused by ths emai o any stiaclhmants and may manitor emal rac,
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From: ] K bosing. com:=

To: . Boeing Employess |
Sent: 12102018 23847 PR
Subject: Missad comversation with[_ Besing Evplayes |
e e JREL3 PMAL:
how'd 1PT got
i __§3114 PA:

ne real srprises. Sounds like TD s planning on wsing MG T1 plus MAX differences for the manufacturer’s minimum course,

5 iared o us the other day
___ _______ i[z:ﬂ PM:

that's going to be a pretty ugly set of CBTs, but if it meets minimum, that's fine. Mo one is golng to buy that training (1
hopad)
ey IR

yezh, [ assume that the AEG will be okay with going about the transition course this way . . .
| —1[2:19 PM:

Thope
T still in shock about that ot blurting out an FTD is nesded

OOpS, guy nNot got

R N T ¥2:20 PMY
that was pretty much a turd in the punchbow
e (220 PM)
big stinky one
and lnow{___ " lgoing to latch onto that like a starving dog to a milk bone
N | Y F
|wanted an update on the T-1 DOORS thing, | sent anemail tothe] " lasked to take care of it
[Z:22 PMI]:
"I SHIT Fof Grasping what the DOCRS thing is—
ey 1 12:33 PM):
Eettlng an 1!he ET&I': schedule to do the T2 test.
. 1[2:24 PM]
they already know ebout T2/T3 for the -8 and Tls for the -9 and -77777
| 12:24 FO):

I

they are Ii"'lﬂilr'rg pr@-grmrcvn that,
Yeah they should know about it, but my understanding is that we still need 1o apply to heve it on their scheclule. Details to
follow

" after we get thruy this RCAS stuff, we' re going 1o have to immedistely start up on RSAT, 10 try and get the training level
detarmination

sgree
L L l:ﬂm]:

Just g-ut an emal from an NP PP, who's working tl'repltd'l-m] _for both Iold her she needs to wait until late lan early
Feb for the RCAS training level, and it will be months before we get it for RSAT

................. {237 PM]:
oops, | meant MG PMP (Program Mgr)

EL)



2l

From: | Boeing Employee

To: '

e | Eming Em ployees -
Sent: IZEITI T TIPN =
Subject: RE: Synthetic Alrspead

Unforiunately , we need the trade study to authorize work for us 1o figure out what the recommended presentation
would be, The goal of course would be (o keep dfferences training o a minimum, but without a formal we can
onkf speculate.

1l
It
A O .

Using source selection switches would simplfy the implementation logic by relying on the crew to select symihetic
airspeed when flagoed, but that drives changas 1o the nan-meamory ilems in the NMNC and would be more difficuft to

retrofit.

Bui we'll definitely ba asking for your input as we go do that work,

I_.,.,_ S Dl LS, A UL Py,

Sent: Tuesda'f, February 26, 2013 12:51 PM
& Boeing Employees |

EI.IH]HI: Re: Synthetic Airspeed
Let me sea whal implications would be, if only in NNC and not affecing memory items, it could be ok
SRS

AFPRTIRI |

Kind regards,

T3T73T MAX Chisf Technical Pilot
Chief Pilot Regulatory Affairs

The Elualng Company

EmEET T AT I TR R TE s maE Y PR E ieE

From'  Bosing Emplug.tan;
Sent; Tizsday, February 26, 2013 12:48 FM

£ | Boeing Employees ;




Subject: RE: Synthetic Airspeed

SRR
]

THs is tha latast draft however, wa are far from validating this as the final version of the Airspesd Linraliabie

chacklist

43 | pointed out in the telecon today, an introduction of synthetic airspeed to the MAX would drastically aker this
Critical &ction Memory ltem Mon-Naommal Checliist, If synthalic arspeed is standard as opposed to a1 oplion, it

would likely jpopardize the Program direclive to maintain Level B training for our cusiomears,

I've rr'l:l.tdeﬁr

R —

"wh:r I= the lead Tach Pliot for the MAX

| was onthe MAX Systems 34M call today, to isten to the proposal for the naw -ADIRL for the MAX, and

syrthetic airspead was brought up. First | had heard of it, 2o | mentioned the above to the group

Thark you,

—

|..a._|__a_-.-. PRSP E TP FRTRE I

737 Technical Plloi

@_ﬂ:}#ﬂ | BENGEDGE

IFgrt Services

Fraom:! Eming
Senl:: ueﬁa‘r, ar'p' EIS 2013 10:36 AM

e a—

Do you have a copy of what the 737's Airspeed Unraliable checkist will be as a résuk of the SRP? | don't think

I've seen that one yet.

It will be & challenge to implament synthetic airspesd onthe 737, particularly since it dossnt have)
implemantation will need o be different from the 787, e

st ey
l

W R EESE BESE R

Flight Deck Crew Operations

so the



Froimn: i h@m&m-mrrn-
To: i Bneln-n Emplovees }

Sent: mf:mm 4:52:18 PM

Subjact: Comersation with[____ |

B e e R

{ 159 AM:

|'I:ESII T tmer the standard NG to MAX pitch? They are coming here 7/25-26 for a Ecab demao
T
I dunt rermember

who from|[ 7

W w00 AM:

T

-d-:‘:.!n I krl:lwtl'u'.- riarme
| a0t an:

Hie tithe says Diractor-Boaithg. Mot sure what that means! i putting together the agencda, | will have ki put In tirme for

. 1he pilch before going Lo the cab

Ak A
3|.H"E

e g

Remembertoprodf  Jeboutl jand|  Working Aug 13 and 14, We want to get this schedule out asap.
Tharks

and IL5 only, arything alse?
| feel Ii-qim I'Ed an.m;l':r oW from them bz consider

9.-“ AR

an [OU for the deu:lng stuffthat we woarn't khave intime for the T3

|__ L i3a AME

can you check your nofes from our last mitg pley
right
looks like we wen't have the 120 min limit, whichis huge

a2 AM:

'rhnt ' it from [y potes

. J!.ﬁ!lll:

Just a min-up every 60 min instead of of 30 min
I'll densripslay that this run up s mandatosy, so they dor't think of it a8 a memorzed limitation
B4 AM:

_newrtopic, COPA meeting 7/21. Fer the tailstrik discussion, we wart you, rom [, Anyone dlse?

A& AN

" maybe mskl ~_{if he can attend to disouss haw our IPs train rotation and [anding?

F:HIH:

___'I‘ﬂ:'lﬁ FM: 41



ney

o BT

Lt SR e o REL AR B bl

huay
.15 100 early 1o start drinking®

she insists on being able ta “feel” the hm:ll'lng characteristics of the DLC for inadvertent actuation. 5o she's gaing to bully
her way onto the cert flight with B J But that won't be until AFTER the T-tests_.

| !I:H PR

U by

Bl that is one persen her) opinion, nol exactly & validation process
-

| know, Bt still presents & post-T-1est sk
___how do we handle this?

da we have a date for that flight?
I
runit byl Jand his team first, then elevate tol__to ses if we can get the flight dane as early as possible? | krow they're in
the process of re-working the system & bit after the engineering flight a few weeks sgo

do you recall if there is proof the 787 doing a T2 and T2 on the server by chance? Mow | have a flight test guy questioning

Fm _"“-___-_ 221 PM:
Goodtogoto [ 1 think the way to go is to challenge the process of her @lone making the dedsion, and on a cert flight
| can look for the TET tests

I'm not too worned about ber. She knows dama well that if Ber and her alone makes this call that this stupid MR reguines
sim training that she'll get crecified. She just wants 1o say she "evalusted” it

ugt like she rollad over on RCAS
|_ _hﬂi FR:
As long as she comes up with the rght answer, What's the flight test guy's beef?

L _basem
M figwcd
I'thimk ' just call him, | don't feel like wasting that time and energy on an email if | don't have to. | just want to be able to
... Yl him T2/T3 was dona, nat 1
[ T e P
chay, Taked/Webax'dwithf  1Miceguy, Hehas a family reunion in lowa $at the 6th, would like the early sim
o0 the 5th so he can get out of town. What if we pair Him u'dth["' T For the simst

AT

ugh. I'm ok il'[ ]is
| didn't see the STAR course emall til after | beft} —l. Can you send her an email?

230 P
[ paam: ;
1 we have thel Jguy in the sim with a TCCA guy, then we need| Jwatching the TCCA guy end| lwatching the
| S— quy.
| gaot that wrorg
Thel __1EASA pairing would need|  _Jand you watching, The TCCA/FAA would require] """ | watching
3135 A

T edre 'rFQT"rL wa can't mix them otharwise | can't be there to evaluate, for consistancy purpossas

T i
or,wemovethe  guy to do sims with the bunch 7/31-B/2. That would mix him with the T3 guys, which probably isn't
that big adeal ™~ 42




I'"" .

[ 3:-11 PRY
sura;. let's dnthﬂ

a6 h:ung asit I.'.I‘EI'HI'I t create a big break in training for anyones
i 3ad PM:

Lm'lma- dethis, 1 :nmacﬂ__|and offer that up to him. Hewas bidding his schedule today, [fhe 12 okay with that, then |
wil| ask the ASA and AAL guy if one of them will switch groups
......-...._..,.nl ¥ P
"ok cool
Il cover the rest of our mig today with you tomorrow in person. |ots of stuff to go over
1547 PM:
talkirg to him now
L (404 PM:

e e g e

" he can catch & 545 flight 1o Atlasta after his sirn on the Sth. | tole him we waold drive Rim from sim to terminal, Mo chenge
tar the schediale

i Al e eos e

ol oo
| | 406 PM:

it sounds like he (sn't getting (or asking forl support to drop trips. | told him we would be glad to intercade far him if he
asks us. Heasked about hotel, | told him he should askL'tu put him up, probably at the usual |ayover hotel,
| didn't get into|____jcovering per diem

B i, 408 PME
He snum:lsa IrL'I:Ie tlrrud to sk We may wartt 1o put a bug in there ear to take care of him

-l:h:n you Know If CAS funds the T-test WSRD flights?

T T
dunn: is there & line on the WSRD request for CAS to sign off?

[__ Tau14 Pa
ves
_._wha's the CAS rauT again?

4:15 PM:

F"] 5 the top man, although be would probably delegate any guestion you send hin. Are we looking for
addlnnnai 34, ar verifying what we have?
. 4:16 PAE
we need 4 hours for each T2 and T3 right? 2
have this guy from Fit Test Integration asking who pays for it
! 4:17 PM:
yes, at least. Reading the emall trail onthis dght now
S
he's the WS5RED coordinator
| 4:19 PM:
drawing a comparisan between the MAX and 787 -9 doesn't work.
Lo 19 PME
is that the T1 he was refeming to?
| dicln't ook dose at it
T
yes, he said that the TA7 O only needed a T 1, so why does the MMAX nead p T2 and T37
m—"1
| efied fird the T-2 and T-3 stuff inthe server
zh, | missed that R
T e e L

P s ——

43



OWG, this process is 50 messed up
I've got 2 emails about the t-tests from 3 differant groups today

We Boeing elected to forego the T-1 because we thought it was alittle too risky to send guys into the MAX with no
training

P
no one dnows who is doing what!
| - 429 PM:
~The AC s clear that no training can be given for a T1. We thought that was a stretch, and a waste of time to go through the
mkiors
[ 430 PR

yeeh I talk 1o him tomorrow arnd smooth it out
T TS PM:

1 lwes gung ho to go and glve it a shot, but with the AEG's attitude at the time (and the slow progress of things, due to
Nk lack of response) it was decided to not go through the pain of busting a T-1

L4:AT PML:

]

what dlu:q____] say ahout the other 2 FAS quys warking on the weekend?

441 PME
~she said she'd get back to us tomarrow, no word back yet
promisaed answer an (LS vs RMAY tomomow too, they're tom amongst themselves
[ a7 PM:
...3ee you tomorrow, I'm probably bugging out sbout 2:00

(DRSNS ot
o latar




F ranimn; b e e e S e h I:u:relnu T
T ['"'_'"_"'E'ﬁil'rﬁ'EFﬁ'plnyeea"_' ]
Sont; TEARE0TE BEE AT AM

Subject: Conversation with|

[_ T 0
“This has me a little concerned

{ [T:50 AM:

e e

| g:.]'ass {he proofis in the pudding. Sounds to me like 82 is better because it doesn't mess with roll el

!' T I3 AN
Ta BssU ssume there is no si impact to landing distance if # is only a small deployment rate changs
| 82 M

wou il hink
" just worried aboul the lack of de-rotation, given how much taistike is a concem o our cuslomers

_Sounds 1o m:e Hhe the T-tests are going 1o have ihe cumeant schedula?
FrmEEEEETERITRECEE ._|“|.T'ii A
loaking at the schadubs , won't make the T test
[T:57 AM:
T keep our fingers crossed no one notices i, and f they do, worst case we say there will be a fix for it coming
TR
I'I'IE'!,I'D-H Cﬂﬂ-i l.'ll'H"H?l flight tast bubbas and see how noticaable this really is

oo i [7:58 am:
“well they've sald in our meetings it's definitely noticzable, buti Jarh:l | didn't feel it
maybe only 1o test pilols i's noticeablie?

R T i

it n‘m':.r I:-a tmnsparam to the average bear

- i am:
1hal's whal I‘m hoping

r .......... J.t. 12 AM:
“here’s a handy new feature. flashing MC!
i ju 13 AM:

TEORIEE RN e

B: V6 AM:
saw B, | agree. so should we ask]  Rtogive us aname at | |campus to start working this with us?

T e A

yep, maybe also find a Boeng body that warks w'rthl ilocally to orchestrate this with him and the regulators

43



o | Boeing Employee

To: -B::-!I'rg_Emplnml_q__“_1 0
Sent: TIATI2016 174833 P
Subjact: Caonversation wilh | ]

l |I1 :35 PMI:
hn'n"_f. it qain there?
[1:37 PM:

good. gave my spiel beforelunch. No big objections. One question to send to I:_ jal:nur how well LMS will play with

the F learning

[1=37 PRA]:

1 deleted your comment about the track up vs hig up onthe PFD compass, because we're trying to get that chenged due
to anissue that came up with IRS alignment, and then Ttold them it was a threat to Level B because of the difference in W1

cut training. T love my magic evel B* wand! !

i 11:38 PM:

Have a guestion If we would have a STAR course. Sald no. not for now.
L
_1think we're :plm:l to have to look at building the STAR
s P

50 heading up will be standard for the rose an the MAXTY
s I:l.a-ﬁ PM:

that's whia rag Vis going 1o push for
with track up, if you have to go into ATT mode, you can never get a hdg displayed onthe PFD compass rose if it's wadk up
[ h:aa P
“Bvee G Tha STAT but TD will have tor gin up the footpnnt. Nl send that comment to TD. Was askec about reverse
i fferences dmng & bresk [ }hmk: that is a good idea.
l__ |I1FW PMI:
1think the J:Hggar izsue is for engine out V1 cut maneuvering, and the ability to fly the comect ground tradk in a big
CrosEwAng
__cool
B nn-w -

|
L.

l B Thas CLand NG m[ o "}is buirg MAX 200s. Il ask them about their flest plan tomorrow at the cab demo
we're gwlr'-g them
_ huge win for us to not have to deal with CLAMAX t AFTER Level B determination!
I _fuaz P
agree. nobody asked me about CLto MAY, or what the confidance level was on [evel B.
[ oo L PMGY
swest
you car't lie if you don't have to talk!
_____ll:d-t P

1 gave the big picture spiel at the beginning, then left
__h_n_w _an we_n cloing with the differences modulest
[Lrd3 PMI:
AR s m gemanT
I'm looking at wour noww
1 shauld be able to =end 2 of them back in about an hour
P ol me4s Pam:

gﬂnﬁ I:har. will passll‘u' therm. We really don't nesd them getting in our chili about desdlines




| Jﬂ.ﬂi PRl):

this damn BSAT fiasco really sorewed up my‘a‘hii'.‘y Lo work on these this week
| I12a5 PO
ne guestion there

]-E- utthatﬂ.LE‘E:n_"I:lEd at least for now, s0 now T'm an the training
: 11:45 PM:

cool
L imss P
gt there is & skewed flap position |ndication issue
the engineers are trying to find a fis
Jjust never stops!
B 11:47 Pa:
agree

4T



———— A W

From: { ___H_,HHDMW*

To: " "Boeing Employees
Sent: VE2016 91838 AM
Subject: Comersation with! ¥a i pat el
""""""""" 1747 AM
yo
TR Ll
yo
M L
what days,/imes are we with the regulators?
i T IT:48 AM]
TUEE.I"Ll'I.l'Ed Jan 1%/20. Meetings in the am,, ecab in the aftemoon
b U =

MY evening comimitments with them?
Sales wants me ta hang out with ] Wed night
&nd I'm sugposed to give them a cab session too

| need to figure out when they want the cab .

' [7:51 AM]:
o wﬂmitmam was thinking of going out for a beer with them on Tues after the cab. Will be a small group.
& ATCCAL] JiMIA FAA) on'Wed only

I m thnk]ng a dobriof after tha Wesd pr'n cab sessicn.

Cepending on what v coime up With for cab show and 1ell, we may nat need 3 whole 4 hours on Wed
R [7:52 AM:

gonna be an interesting juggling act for me that week
T2 AMY

you could do cab on Tuesday after we are in there with the regulators, or same time on Wed
I" P __'t[? 55 AM|:

ER R R L ELEE T

i T AM:

rmrmEmnE G rE T T TR

It will be interesting for the cab sessions inthatT ren't TA7 qualified. That I-E-E'qu SR ) ""—Iasthe
ones that have the understanding of the differences Getween the NG and MAX. ™ hasn't gonets 737 o4

S PP L STy Lk h

Fur'n:.'. | wes gnlng o say the same. | I:I'unk we make our money at this meetung_b;.-' getting them to buy into the training
and evaluation plans. Unfortunate that]_— Twon't be here, he can mrr-al* . |ﬂ|‘l:| guide her. [ can to same extent,

e
EEREEREN TSR

i |[E:00 AMI:
‘well, 1 think with all the inexperience present, we should be able to gang up onthem and steer it the directicn we want, We
_Illﬂ rleed o ﬂqnm-::q.rt what that direction s

i B | [R:00 AN

-ﬂgl‘EE'
[ |33 AN

“wihatcha Fink of the DRW AFM verbiage | came up with?
| ja:ss ana:

'mrl;mg {:'mL keep getting tapped for other stulf

T|B:55 am):

v .E;'.;;..._m

' heading for the 483 gen fam briefing in a few, 'l b= in after that AR



E-Wu*_'__jwaﬂts to mest bd our reg mig

I'm trying to set something up lor end of this week

he waris 1o give ws some guidance based an their comeos with AEG
b li:58 AME

Italked e """
recuest from program is low key now, but will mest lkely be more formal and irvelve our bosses. Like the idea of the

L meeting, will give us more understandingfarmime for desling with AEG

i fa:01 AM:
yup
gat us 1o ask all the right questions next week




From: ; e Boding Employee ]
| ‘Boeing Employees }

To:

i B/25/2015 1-42:4

Subject: Comersation wilhi Boaing Employee |
T R

ey

will send you a link to the ppty that we updated in this mesting.

E [12:51 AM:
basically explained the inbound CRI onthe Rall Arow, ard FAA TR onthe DWW, 1 added that we met with AEG onthe CBTs

and updated the TIA date

[ [[11:55 AM]:
R probably going to push for removing ARSA as cert requirement
T LR AM:
cert reqmrernerrr F::rrthe MAKT
L |masopm

| PP

s
thay're golng over to look at an LAN issue right now for U12, perhaps give it a thumbs down, which will delay cert of LI12
and take this opporturity to push for remcying ARSS as MAX cert requiramert

[ 202 pa:

d?ﬂiEbWE a strong enough se to convince 5ACO ARSA 150t required?
e e {11202 PM;

Lo I'mks.ﬁn and sodol

our AP only has 1/3 roll authority, so it can't get in the conditions the latest amndt is trying to protect for
| H12:03 PMI:

that makes things easiar for the MAX. Lots of hours and $3 spent on that thing

{230 paag:

i kknow, but massive risk reduction
| 28 pw:
: Eﬁlas the NG mare thar the tech pilotsdo. How wrong is that?

!-:_- il """_""’]# Hm
T on a number of [evels
L e M

Trn haping we can kill RCAS
waiting 1o hear back fromf 1

F j1:30 Pa:
That would be a hoaot if after ARG approves the CET. we come back to them and say "nevermind ...
L |mopm
lal

Tknow
bt this is what these regulators get when they try and get in the way. they impede progressw



From:

To:
Sant: £/20/2015 B:31:54 AM
Subject: Conversation with] g
S
webex ilu:llng Illtll 0830
RS T
e _|r-',51 AN
oY
what are we goirig over an this?
11758 AMI:

I::qulng the ph:h for the Regulators for June mesting on jammed elevator/DLC and how we will do the MCAB session.
jand | were in the MCAS on Wednesday

T 750 AM:
ok cool, how did that go? any big surprises?
i | [7:59 AM]:
) suck at lving jammed elevator without DLC
| 59 AMI:
ir's toug h by
| erashed big time my first Iewtimes, that's what scares me about showing any of this to them

l.l ...... ;Ill}ﬂ AM]
they are going to tweak the elevator effectiveness a [ittle. Yeah we talked about using a reasonable cg to make it doable
without dic. We want them 1o succeed without QLC
it is easy to start chasing pitch and power and get ina PIO

. “lmcon am:

e |

ultimatety you have to have it timmed up pretty well when you start your appr descent, and the thrust coupling is way
mare effective than the DLC, at least I:hat's what [ l’l:lund
(A s
pgree. ‘Iﬁ;ré'ﬁféﬁles wee were flying gave you the plare 10 mile final, level o speed &t FI5. Pretty stable start, | ]
) }ulu’l:ln].r s Lalking aboutl starling &t altitude That is going Lo be & bag of warms and & waste of time

| |8:05 &hd]:
* that is irrelevant, since the DLC dossn't work unti] the flaps are exterdad
06 AM]:
e il
agree didn't want to get inta ft with her, told her we were 52/l bullding the profile
{ (18:06 AM]:
- yﬂ__ﬂp_r_‘u_‘i _ " e rime 1o show them multiple scenarios from alittude thru lending, that's stupid
1807 AMI

Tyepl . Jput together  sequence that we will go over, We will also pull some of the slides from the pitch [~ iand
aua last May to the AZG, Were you there for that pitch?

—
it was like dogs watching TV for the AZG {and metoo)
curyes, slapes, graphs, blah blah blah, stuff non-engineers and test pilots can't really undarstand
other thar tha lines all line up betiween max and MG, which iz supposed to prove they fly the same

s Y ihett AN
s .sEl'rt me that pptx, yesh a little too technical. | think that didin't sit well wm" Ias she wants to experience it
Ard we talked abat that yestarday, in that we are moving fram tha chalk talic to tha pra:tlr:al damas to win their

canfidence a4




i

_}lu:n amy:

= ﬁh%ﬁrfh-ﬁaﬁ} | thimk she is going to suck 5o bad &t fiying them, she's going to demand this be trained inthe sim

| started thinking lest night, what if we mandaied the fraining in the NG starting In 2018, so everyone was trained on it
ahead of MAX, (ke RCAS 7
if there real concern is being trained on it in general, than it should be sufficient te get everyone trained on the NG
.th:!l‘b:@nr_anajn_jtihg if you can doitinthe NG, you can do it an the MAX

[8:15 AMI:

ﬂgrﬂelh-ul is the risk. weell understands that. One resson the proposed sequence includes 8 normal F15 8% a warm

£an recommend adding that imo 2016 recurrent, but that would be admitting the difficuity af iying it in a modeal that has

_already been certified

BT AR

| understand that, but if that's going to be there postion, then that may be only option

| would prefer we just go fight all these battles at once in DC and be done with it

we're gaing ta have to st back and wait for their |atess 1P 2nd then tear it apart with a logical argummll_fur whoewer
canizke to OC to end this -

e _NB78 AN

agree. Meed tocall | |' this meming and find out mare about this EASASOSD meeting June 9-11 she talked about
vesterday, | cant find anyane here that knows sbolr it Maj.'be| ;f]'las more details. Will ask her about an ETA on the
P

{820 AM]:
“Tskw that email traffic
Interest!ng that na one in 2Boeing knows about i

____________ _fa21 AmM:
Gelting theinfo second hand from the AEG may be the problemn. Will clarify with her. Wil also see her this altemoon at

ad



From; i Boeing Employee

To: Boeing Employees
Sent; ANZZE YT rPN
Subject: EE: MAX Recumng mesting 4-12-16
Attachments: MG 10 MAX Differences docx

Started an MG to MAX differences document to oufing all of the Iarge and smal changes on the MAX (see last
buflet in amail below), Tha concerm is that sum of all of these smal changes could potentially jpopardize level B
training.

Flease take a look and addidelete as you ses fit Once it has made the rounds within our group then we need fo
send fo the cer pilots,

Tharks.

LF |gh't 'I'emrdr..d & Balely

From:| Bosing Employes
Sent: Tuesday, Aprl 12, 2016 3:42 P\
T-:- e [DboSINg.COM™>, |

Ehﬁmﬂﬂﬂm" ! J@bﬂ-ﬂimlm;;m‘l
- Hibaelng ooy

Emje-:t MAKX Ftecl.uring meeting 4-12-16

Fri,

From the MAX recuming mesting:
Amber ANTI-ICE anrunciator panel light illuminating in fight withow a known cause,
o Looking to add an additional camera to capture overhead parnal hghts to track reason
= Could take time to get camera
o Jolned meeting late so no more Information
Amber ENG ANTI-ICE light latching on battery starts
o Also latches on standby power if in flight
ECS would ike to increase the tima the amber LR VALVE WA light can remain illuminated befora satting
the MC light
o Thigis to reduce a kot of the nuisance alerts thal are being seen in flight lesis
Amber COWL ANTI-ICE light illumination when engine thrust is suddenly increased.
- Example, descent followed by level off when EAl is on
Lo jandt Expressed a BIG CONCERN that all of the small changes are really starting to add up.
= Could be a threal to level B
o A lot of smal changes insystems that where not supposed to have any changes from NG
¢ Electrical - 3 or so second delay to engage generators after start
£ Langsr framsifion times in EAINAT valves
& Longer engine stert times
¢ Etc.
o andi hwould like to start & list of all of the changes. big and small,
& 1'will start working on this list. 'Will send around intemally to compile and then will send m the
pilots for comments.




Tharks,

Fight Tecnical & Saity

I b Desk
i~ Mokile

i




From: e = : |@boeing coms
To: Boeing Employees

Sant: Q2072016 4:45:27 PM

Subjact: Comersation with!

"F'I-r Lo d o o b o o ] ! z"
dl& | rrdsa Lhe 2 [ssues we wanl fo lalk aboul?
i T lad PM:

(sl
This s the dusal wasther radar config nofl working for 20 seconds aach fime you switch between the systems

P Y

L Mz
1his i u a h}ke
1his aimplang & rdiculous
| #2112 P
gelling Dotter and betler
what havent they told us yel?77
Wimals nesl ?
[ iaaaem
'-'-'hn- krms
£ M3 PM
W’F ara h;mng issues with every update we do
S d:14 Pa:
it seems ike theyll never gt i righl
fix ane thing, break 3 others

! R T _|4511 P
QMG
1.||'|.|I'H'I the hall

b 2m
u;h

| need a cold one after that
Gustawsson, Patrik H 4:42 PM:
e boo
This Is Jua-t ridicoulus
E il:-l-'.' i
1|:Il.'.ltlﬂ'.:| | m-m-tn oo coach
- Jasa2 pha:
no one wants to fix aimthing
Herse: fun!

i A P
you oo Ia’rer!

L



From:

Boeing Employee

Tos H———— Boeing "Eanljyun
Sent: BAVEZNT 85 PM
Subject: HE SRR [:IHH Procedure for MCP LOCELP

You guys rack! Awesome Great stuff,

From:| Boeing Employee |

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 216 PM

.T.n_'.' .......... T e oy . — @hﬂmnﬂ com=; I: J

By  Ebosing.com>; ~ l@boeing.com>; | l |
MR boging.com= e e
Subject: RE:| _|L’.1RH Procadure for MCP LOCKUP

Sweell You're jadi mind tricks serve youwell.

737 Chief Technical Pilot

' @_:ﬂff#ﬂ

From:| _ Boeing Emioyes |

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:15 PM e e e e
To 7 T wpbosinggoms L lpbosingcom»
boging.com=; REREE: Thosing.com=
Subject: E: | IGRH Frocedura for MCP LOCKUP

3

Dore. |' ,'-Mll mfjr-e has no abjection o the checklist.

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 1? 2017 1223 PM | L .
To:| fbosing.com=:i

LS o

EI rmi-u. amissdih amma end s asescnnm smab @ ||::|r---.-.drﬁl i ?I_-r-m-i--l-l ::-_u_-h-h-i-h-h.----:-:-j
[Ebosing com>
“sm}e.:t R& 7" )ORH Pracedure for MCP LOCKUP

| sugwest a phone call back to! Trelling that while in general we don't support cyeling CBs we realize this has
been an effective cusiomized E]h*f and would hate to see them lose it, especially since it's worked well for

| }isn't asking our opinion, be's asking for] | So let's give him enough ammo to pull the trigger.

Sond vin e Samemng Galasy 57 active, an ATET 406 LTE snartphone

Criginal message ———--— ™



From | ‘il bpeing com>
Date: 87T7/T7 T48 PM (GNMT-0500)

TR T T e

[’Fﬁl:n:lemu com:>

““Tiboeing com>,

i Titboeing com=>, |

—

Eiboeing com=

[ iseems fo be getting hung up on the conversion lmrnL

To:f f@bosing.com>; [

Subject: RE: DRH Procedure for MCP LOCKLT

P L |

_Firn axing thair cwn manuals 1o Boeing.

Tha MCP LOCKUP NNC is only in the |' " 1COC book, no other cperators gat this NNC.
| dorl see that we need to justify whether or not il complies with our definition of troubleshooting
This is in their book by COC. not by NTO. We didn't approve the checkiist, just published it

| looked through my archives and don't see any disougsion olher than documentation in 2005 of inflighl service
BAPENEnce,

We do have a FOTE, altached, that directs to cycle the FD swilches. That same contert is inthe FCTM.,
Comments?

From{ Boeing Employee |

Erlrl* Thursday, August 17, 2017 8:48 AM

B A S R S B B R B I.l|

T L L TR, P BT

mboeing.cam=; | mbosing.com=

W| [QRH Procedure for MCP LOCKLUP

Foss s looking at this

From:| wiasgov [maiid . l@fasgov]
Earr’i"l'ursdfay .ﬁ.ugust 17, 2017 638 AW
To:dl i e R S TR fbosing.com>

Subject: B | SR Bracedies Tor MGk LOCKUP

Would love fo hear your thoughts before | respond. Mary thanks.

AEG Pliot, FSB & FOEB Chairman
ERJ-170, ERJ-160, BAE-148
Seallle Aircraft Evaluation Group (AEG)

"."'.'u'e value r:u f&edhat:h

e

c"L.. ' FAR); | (FARY; [ [(FRA) _—__J[FPA].

| am the APM for the B-T37-800 flset st the  (CMO. Incoordination with the Seattie AEG for the past 11
years, | have been imvolved in the approval figésss on several versions -urthar'"' LIRH,

Frior to 2014, .,_ Hiad their own stylized QRH, which provided Non-Marmal procedures on the right-hantf page,

SEFEY WY



and detailed irstructions and infarmation far the creny, onthe facing page Thiz ORH was inuse for many years'
even prior to my arrival at this CMO in 2006. In 2008, at the POI's request, another APM, | and |
meat with IrﬁDEEIﬂ-F[_______________ B-73T AEG. Inspector| _conducted a review of CRHs amd

provided an e-mail on his findings. This e-mail and samplas of that stylized CRH are co i attachment #1.

In2014,| !thtlﬁmd the SEA B-T37 AEG, | ‘for approval to use the Boeing QRH and Quick
Reference Cards (QRC), This request was also approved, iowever, due to the incapability between ds
and the rigid Boeing publication schedule | Hig row printing their own QRHSs, but continuing 1o folow e

Boeing procedures and farmatl Attachmenl BZ Eontains the curert ORH version,

Tha B-737MG MCP LOCKUP procedurs directs the crew to pull and reset selected circuit breakers onthe P-6 and
P-18 panels. Discussion within the office made us question whether there was any conflict between this QR H
procadure and the general Boeing gudance that dirscts crews to avold troubleshocting. Thisp  QRH
procadure has been approved for many years, and it is the opinion Pl Y and tha B-T37 APMs in

this affica, that the procedure remnains acceptable. Would you pleasa provide us your concurrence on this mattar
&0 that ?an continue e of this non-normal procadura?

Thark you for your help,

Arcrew Program Marager — B737-800
Ceartificate Management Office .

[a— ————— ————————

Any comments you may have on service provided are appreciated. Plaase small feadback to
I".ﬂ[:l e faa q::w.-'a bout'affice mg-‘r‘eadqua rare offices/ave/stakaholder fesdback/afefald)

-y

=H



Frow i Boeing Employee
|

To: -

CC; | |

Sent: SE201T 5:21:51 PM

Subject: FY MAX LEVEL B DIFFERMCES SOLLUTION
Aftachments; WG 1o Max Differences pdf, Procedural Diferences., pdf

L R

Lplease see emall | sert to iyesien:lay. We had a good phens conversation | am concemed that if

| N t:r‘nuse.a to require a NEAX simulator for its pilats beyvond what all other regulators are requinng that it wil

creating a difficult and unnecessary training burden for your airire, as well as potertially establish a precedernt in
your region for other MAX customers. | have suggested some altemstives to requiring 8 MAX simulator below.
Flease raview with your feam and let me know if you would like to disciss further | also attached a few
presentations showing just how similar the MAX is to the NG.
Thark you,

| I
s ; ]
737 Chiel Technical Pilot

L -

From: | Boeing Employee |

Sent: Monday, Jure U5, 2017 1059 PM

Tox; : | Boeing Employee
Ce: TR 552 o T R

_Subject: RE: NIAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION
L.

Thank you for the cal. | have attached the technical and operational dfferences presentations here for your team.
Fleasa keap inmind that the supplementary and non-nomal procedure differences are considerad Level A, or
Handout differances only, as thay are read-and-do procadural differences. | would be happy to present thase
briefings to your team if you woukd like, or you can review them and if you have any queslions peass do not
hesitale to ask

Rather than require a simulator event, you may wanl to consider what other airlines have thought about, such as
requirng a minimum hours requirement on the Y37NG before doing the MAX differences training, or perhaps
requinng the first fight on the MAX be with anather pilot who has akready flown it | believe, based on other
operator inputs, that you will find arny of thesa solutions to be acceptable. A simulator trairning reqguirement would be
quite burdensome 1o your oparation,

| leok forward to warking with your team as you prapare to bring the 737 MAX into your oparation.

Regads, ==

@:ﬂffﬁﬂ

BB oo s e e e o

Sent: Monday. Juns 05 2017 B33 EM

To:} e @beslgcome;; - HEboeing.come

Cely | 0




Subject: RE: MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION

Dear| ...
Thark you for the explenation
I will discuss further with my team,
Regards
[
Dieputy Traning & rar
From:| jfiboeing com>
Sent: Tuesday, Juna 8 ECII‘ 7 11:01:40 AM o
Yol oo ..i{ Boging Employee |
Cco:

Subject: RE: MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION
DARTTRTR

Thera is absolutely no reason to reqguire your pilots to require a MAX simulator 1o bagin flying the MAX, Once the
engines are started, there is only ane dfference between NG and MAX procedurally, and that is that there is no
QOFF pasition of the gear handle. Boeing doas not understand whal is 1o be gained by a 3 hour simuator session,
when the procedures are essentally the same.

Fermaps we should discuss at your eariest opportunity. The FAA, EASA, Transport Canada, China, Malaysia, and
Argentinia authorties have all acceptad the CET reguirement as the only training needad to bagin fiying the MAX.
I'd be happy to share the operatonal differences presentation with you, o help you understand that a Max
simulator is both iImpractical and unnecessary for your pilots.

Flzasz lal me kmow whan would be the bast ime 10 have a webex discussion

Thark you

M o e —

737 Chiel Technical Pllot

Ej_sﬂffnrs

From:: 1

Sent: Kanday, Jine 05 2007 Baz’pir """

To: | @bosing comp | [@baeing com>
Ce:

ﬁmﬁ&pa WEX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION
T

I'm still on going with the team .

The syllabus still on pragrass .On my side | decide to gave the transition pilot with 1 sim familirization.

And also gave them 24 hours ground class room including CBT that Boeing gave us and fight technique compile
with company guidance procedurs,

Actually | have question regarding ETOR for Bosing 737 MAX
| (a5 a Technical Piot 8 737at{  wilirtouch with you
i) i

M e e s

I will give you a call after | discuss with my team on sylaby.

Best regards

e CER TP P P PP P £



Deputy Training B 737

'r,@hﬂali_'lg.mmﬁ-

me:L

Sent: TLESHEY, June B, 2017 102927 AM

To:; 1 Boeing En'ulu-yeel
Subject: RE: MAX LEVEL B TIFFERNCES SOLUTION
]

| would like to discuss what I any reguirements beyond the Level B CBT the DGCA has required of you, or if your

alrine has determined any addifional training Is required. Please call me today on my cell phone, at your eardiest

comanience. Do not warry about what e It |s e for me

My cel is| i
Tharkves
|

i
|
i

i

737 Chiel Technical Pilot

L i}
ATFATE N LS

From: |

Sent: Konday, June 05, 2017 826 PM s

Tl:l.':f Dbosing com=; boeing com=
Smﬁ_ﬁfﬁﬁﬂﬁmﬂﬂ-ﬁ'ﬂfﬁmﬁﬂﬁ SOLUTIOMN

Updating my cel no ii-l |

mezlru

Sent: TUEEHEY, JUne B, 2077 TR
To:! Boeing Employee

[ AR T i RO

Subject: MAX LEVEL B DIFFERNCES SOLUTION

boaing com=

Ijustspokewith &t bis mobile # below. Currently in FFS ard busy rest of day. He welcomes you
call him this time tomomow at number below (and attached). The number shall be:

M nl::iie{ :

This would B& TTO0ART Htime.

Best Regamnis
_‘l—[i]}:ﬂlg Fligln Services | Reepomal Snles Momger | APAC

; | Singapare | UTC/OMT 4 8 hours

Ths ermai and any attackmenis ane corfideniad and may alse be privieged. F you am net ihe acdreszes, d0 nol declose. copy, ©roumle or @ any e Wy USE or iy

iy the mfmmmation corlainsd n e emall or amy aBachments, §receied n e noify e seadss mimsdial=ly and de e B sl ang @y 8 las hrseds. feom your

system. Eminfs cnnno pluumdu:hllﬁuaarmhﬂuh mrssngs and any atfechmnems could b imecephed, cormphen, osl, delkiyed, inconnplibe o

r-ml.ld-.! jie ot gecepd Rk Ry for da mags cagaes By the emai o) any afeclenents grd ey ool emead railc,
PPET TR TN SR PR TE T PETTRPe.



Tha amal and any affachmans o corfidenttd 2nd may ake b priviegad. Fyvou am not e ackdbossea, do not decioss, opy ©icuile of ik asy ofhar way LS oF miy
oy M Intodimedinn contained in Bis sieil o0 sy afachments Frecsied in e, porify T ssslisd Enmedinlaly o el s sma’l amd asy Al hmsais faim youl
sysizm. Emais cannol be guararized o be secura ar eror free a5 Ihe message and ary alizchments could be inscepted, cormupled, o, delaysd, noomplet or

2 8 it B LR, Blssnam wnmama

arvvndad 1hmucmllﬂlrrrdlmpuuﬂhﬂmllwwmmnnﬂmwwl-nulbﬂ:.

The ernal and any attackmenis are cocfidenial and may alse be privieged. F you am nel the addressee, do nol declose. sooy, cranale or m any sthern way @we or miy
o e ivlermalinn conbained i B sl of any aBachmends, Frecapad n e, oy e assdes mmaaloly &nd dobfe Bk wra gnd &5y altec hireaks lbaim youl

:qu-'hn‘ Ermals cpnppd be gumactead bo kg securs ar anmr free as he mes=age and ary abachmnents coud ba imercephed, cornupled, kost, dalayed. iIncomplaba or
__ i do ol accept RERy fof damage catked by this semal af any sfachmanks ard may manla: saill ralfic.



From: B i et s s DS O
Ta: [ BovingEmployees |
Sent: 518/2018 10:38:43 Ab

Subject: tomorraw and upsoming weaks

| can'l believe I'rl:lu'.r lh:;q- are yanking your chain. Sorry man

|1o:20 AM:

Ifs. sunh a sht show
' ; TT10:20 AN
1nla||:.r
Il ber shocked if the FAA passas (his turd
{10:30 AM:
They are doing all this last minute shit, | really do need to be thers fo make sure they haven't screwed things up foo badly
(o o a2 A
you know They did
i TLOITL AM:
EAEA expressed their concerns yesterday wilh the high DR cound for SIM. Mol gong 1o be easy

ot SUTPriSinng
AN
Mopa, Mot looking forward 1o the next few weeks
| weas going to take today off, now 'm making travel changes, and emails, (111 be a kt of owertimea this pay period(
el 1:29 A
well fake care of your family, ba there as much as you can erse
durnp anything you need to on me or the other guys. | leave for my trip nest Fri for a week
r 26 Am: o
[will, Tape you have a good trip around Eurcpe!
| 110:32 AME:
tharks, should ba fun. 2 new pins inthe map for me




Froim: I_-"_"_-"- Tty Hboeing. com:=

Tu: 'F.'I.'!_!J."'."I.'.'.I:IJ'J.HJ.IJ”-IJI;E?_j—l—flﬁ;ﬁ.‘:ll.!llﬂlr’]f ...... I
Sent: /2018 B:18:55 AM
Subjact: rAX Lewel D

I_ﬁnrmg _Fbu "

i
Your badge sill worked this moming? 3

| B:50 AM:
lal
morning sin
it worked i my computér. bR working from hame today 2o who knows aboud the office entrancs |oll
ENER SRS
H:I
Same thing here
[ € 8:51 AM:
haha

ey
. “JE gol A remmsf'l‘rnm o go down o Miaml on Sunday..
Mot happy. | have spent wm' more fime on this project than | should. And | was because they failed to fisten to me in the
Tirat placetl
Arghhhnh

Hi52 AM:

!
veeah i think they wnated an exdra day with you just in case
_Lause thay love you .}
: 352 AKE "
Eiiher way, not much of a response fmrrd Ry I
L (8252 Al
hﬁhﬂ y‘e&h I Saw thﬁt
- jasz ame
Bt r&alh.r sar rnu::h
8152 AM:
i think he's overall unimpressed
1 B:S1 AM:
_He should _I:_l_gﬂhaan'l bBeen an impressive parformance
I | 8:53 AM:
prefty sure he has a sour taste in his mouth about this team
553 ABA g
The only reasen we just aboud seraped through to a yes vole s because of Y OUR work. And hugely because n!! B i
lireless wark T
The simn group has creaied a cullure of "good erowh”
Ar that is an ncrodibly lowe bar,
Il just dowesn’l cut it amamora. The cozy days wilh regulators are nehind us
| |B:54 AM: pratd
yeah il look fo get some recognifion fur'
yeah things gotta change with that sim group
i saw cul the BDeast af the head and start fresh

................... o A
Yes, he deserves il more than anyone. BY A MILE
[ st A
hat team jusl continues 1o piss me off
always want recagnition, never accountabilily
i B:55 AM:

It can't be how we do things at Boging anymore. Oul with the old, inwith 1he new | say &4

b




Mot necessarily people. but atiitude!

-----------------------

o ———

yeah bul the quickest way 1o change a 20 year atlitude is to rid the pecple that drive the attitude

...t sure your relationship with| __ but 've not been impressed

: 250 am:

T realy like L_in. a person. But to say thal using the AMB was very in depth 1esting 777 WTF. The AMM only describes
how the system works. What i the benefit to coding the software to a differant behavior that the aciual systern and
AN
1% & cullure Bsie. I lakes 5-12 years (ish) to change culfure. Befter not waste any times making changes.

| TSR et |~ 1B
i is a8 culfure BEsue for sure
it there's ang thing boeing does wel is waste time
fal!
thats the whole compnay in general nod just T&PS
T e 2 A
TvEE, Thal B tiie
Wie have wasted so much ime and money on this, And f was completely avoidable
| have used the words “misleading” and “mischaracterization” a ol over the last iwo years in relation 1o his program. |

L

| needs 1o make changes here before 777X
= T __9:06 AM:

| fael lne res less about this stuff

his wision B Elaboul more Dusiness development

not the operalional side

operational side in his mind Wil take care of tself

iy opinion al least

S o .
probably true, Hope | Faes things differently
This must cost and aim &nd a leg though
5715 AM:

yveah we'll see
nearly Impossible to capture the trug cost of all this
imagine the enormaus OT, traved, elc



an .Jh AR R R TR e ll-'l'hi" T ""mmem.m
To: | ing Empioyses !
Sant: sMs/20181:3827 P 2
Subject: Cormersation with | i
[ |9:02 AM:

_youonacal?
RS b0z AM
Yes but it st importan
Just TRB

e i 302 s

.

Ok nied 1o cha with you
Jﬂ:ﬂ! At

- do you wanl me to call your mokie?
i y5 he doesn't have 1o change 1he release noles that sald the issuz wasn't on offer bul has ssued a closure

statement in your name saying that the [ssue that wasn't on offer was accepted in 1he load I wasnt meant 1o b2 checked
wilh
ket n ||EI'.H AN
In surmmary, no go for the following from my opinion:
MNum ber of custanding DRs - quantty touching simost avany sl system. Failure o mesl largels, duration of open DRt
demenatrata alow rate of clesure, ECDe for cemain systems being pushed to late 2018 or 2010
LI K i s =

Tiller contral loading = mouires another sofvare update o an already fioxen load and the best it does i restore the liller 1o the known
underparfoming state

Alr conditicning - nov comernmiging scund OTGs - these teek {orm ane of the bvo critcal elements of the Leved O update
Model crash. EGPWS TERR FAIL or majar modal overin

Visual - models, aligsing and lens movament

QTG issues - FAA have cisad concer s over The iesource data for 163 and proviided a 55t coptaining othar filures

Resource Constraints - do all partes hava sufficent resources going forsard 1o pnontize Soeing issues?

| J1003 AME

My guess. the vote will be 5-3

or 6-2

|
L

_jl B:19 AM:

did T""lget a hold of you?

,' E{:‘nﬂz aM:
¥es - basically have been thrown to the wohes

His vate is deferring 1o me

Final list-

hum ber of sustanding DRs - quantty touching elmoest avery 2cral aystem Sallurs 1o mest targets, duration of open DR et
demengiratie slow rane of degure, ECDe for ceitain sysiems being pushed to late 2018 o 2048

Unknowns -

Tiller contral loadng - requires another sobwaie update o an slresdy oken oad and the begt i doss it festore e Hller b e knawr
underpedaming state

Alr conditioning - now comeromising econd DTG - theess teats {orm one of the ko critical elemente of the Leved D update
Muadel Erash, EGPWS TERR FAIL of majar madel evermun

Visual - machals, allasing and lens movemant

QTG issues - FAS heve 1elzed concerng over the resource data for 103 end provided a [st contalning other fallures



Al the fima the saund 7 tller are baing worked & tme that the TRU OTE spadalsat iz not ressking 976 ssuas
Training - IP5E indicaies no training scheduled on this dovice for some fime so what i= driving the requirement at this fimey

Resource Constraints - do &l parties have sullicen] resources golng looward jo poeilize Boeing issues?
00:24 AM:

..LEB.F'..L_-
k> hoi36 AM:

have :.Inru falked In o 1 e seems 1o be the only olher pilol on the call
10:36 AM:

Lfl’mmmi iy
ldoubt] T il call in

! ‘IILl-E- AM:

-----

Morl-| lorks forl ! that | why | was asking
AT AM:
L&t':-; aee how they do this

e _Jw.n AM:
'"'['ﬁ&'r'ﬁé?']l’l & just lisening in
_listepmng
mayhs
s am:
 We know wh&rei ]uul.e & poing
L iu (55 AME
| know
ArE YU Waseing?
i just Torwarded! — lthe meating notice as he asked il SM ware on the call - didn realise it want 1o all
I'm doomed
i R [ =191
Mopa, not wavering
I's & no
E___'_'__l_"m:sr AM:
ak - ma 1oo
HIDST an:

]F 'sa '_.IEE- I:I'I-E[.l would have 48 hours 1o Tix Ihe master caution and tiler for FAS (o be Sigrmed
| really would struggle 1o delend the simin fronl of the FAA nesd week
_nmeEs AM: 4
—And w “HHHMPUE‘T books training ned friday?
0:59 AM:
“Exacily, when t's quaified & is ready as far as | am concerned
{ oo am
They are not igoking at & like that - Just like no exlernal custemers use NG#
o 102 AM:
ok 50 no prablem then!

ye olde magu::an tnu}.
r 102 am:
It 1hex pearty walked off las! year, then they will probably b2 vary happy to see it again I'm surs)

| 1102 AM:
OF Course

And some of the older iSsues (oo

n 10 AR
s that corect?
il e o
b 'I'hE_gf are not declared on any of the other visuals
1010 BMA:

S ;
SAME 0n all mrﬂe'.lr.l:-s‘? L



1 ['II LT

t aurruhtnrs ey
(T T e A
Tﬁu'_-.- aru desperate for a go
b {11519 AM:
: “Wokidding
ANe1s AM:
E'.-El"r_f:ﬁtam is impacted by DRs - how do you work around all DRs?
[t g
| ged it fresm bim abowl & weeks a0 .
| agres
Thank you!
_ _,]1 121 AM:
He will ha picking up the piaces
1 STLE AM:

vep .s

TH1:25 AM:
Gol your nighl wision gnggl&s’i You'll hawe o do qual with the lights swilched off

e
[ nzram:
1|'||5 isn'l & true statement - ihe campuses declined the newer lbads
huzr am:
‘r‘es F still tﬂi'ren‘l been forgiven by god for The covering up | did lasl year
[T 2T AME
_ﬁ:l-nﬂ El"'thh |::h.n|1|;|Es my mind
[ ¥ hl 27 AM:
Canl do it oné mare time. the Pearly gales will be closed. ..
sl

| just received a shovel to start my journey to the hotter place....
! 11128 AM:

'l encl up there ither way. Thers is no way anyone involved in ILC does not end up there. .

__[Tacepalm}
[ 11028 AM:
" Better invest in a bigger spade then
L _}11:31 aM:
ak then, YWe are good

] sz e
50 the reported court is 120 but we have closed 20 onthis call
Camn, we are good
What aboul the 60 P47
And he hasnt worked there since 1920
191;5

- f11:33 Am:
Ok then
s aqo!

. L1134 AM:
TSN vote no - but| " has just pulied the rug
| |'|1..|.u|u'|:
EI'.'lIlrI:h. fike he is a no teo

[ s AM:
'Hawaﬁ mean to be backing me. ..
T T T s ame
" sounds like he 5777

T IT0:35 AM:

]

g
3l
fif
]




it sounds like i fo me

'—:l 137 AM:
1I'u]E’s system checking isnt K7
13T AME
YEE s

|____ __hi3e AM:
_.So gualified or not qualified makes no difference
{ ]!1:.!! am:
I'm mt sure, bud it woukdn't be hard o check
'__ T Mnae AM:
WH'F u:i the iveparaple darage 1o the Boeng name if it fails?
11:39 AM:

L 18 AM:
Ellnar'_n' cwh:l be n:taad in the waler

L T I b AR
good shape for QTG?

| EE _jrndn AM:
not as good a5 people think
And certainly not for CAAS
El:ri't'n'asatlrd bad now it is slightly polished

111:48 AM
I h-alruw Ih-um T‘I'ra:o.' r.ird get everything fimed botwean aach ILC qual lasl year, Right?!717
|_ .u,u s
O Ehlifse they did - if's all decumentation
Bodcaim .
i o [11:48 A
Of courss|
M:r'l msues here
[ s am
 Imagine now thal it fails for a Binary reasor....
[ 1149 AW
'l‘hﬂt waﬁ huI:l
Al least they delivered on 0 DRs a week ago
Wail & minute. ..
N AME

rrrr—rrare

And that was the official answer - we are going
D e A T AN
lal
This & just a waste time. going through the molion. Lets see how the campus votes
what. The product is high quality!!!
The binary group just confirmed d
'_'_"_'"p:s: AM:
it all relative
! 156 AM:
lal
[T 56 AM:
And noy the backside coveiing happens
| prese am:
m:m dni nol see thal coming

[11:59 AM: i

H
L_HFET

[ 1 1:15 P
Let's see what happens over the rext two days
There's going to be a lof of pressure on Us to say yes
{ REH. -
Indeed - won'l be on the call on Thursday
_ will say yes -L _has. sakd the tiller is back the way It was. calibrated, and OTGs passing

SR PSS



t -|1:Iﬁ Fi:
ok

C T e .

So # comes down to air conditioning - but! ]5'LII may say no
Lo o RS PME e

VWl you still vete no?

If they fix it, will you say yes?
T e em

; '|r; e 'Ihh'lui_ there Is a regulatory Issue. the answer will be no

S ronr e

Iweill have 1o 1alk To him before then

REEER 1

Yes - bt you are ina quarniﬂrr.i‘}ahed if thare were any cther issues that prevended & Go beyond fillzrsoundsmaster
caution

EmraImrTmEram

iz Pa
That's true from a pilot perspective. but there are other issuss Loo, like the QTGs. Blanking screen et

affect pilobs are still significant

L e e e R LR BT ]
H [

E=acily - people have acquired tunmgl vision - they are concentraling on bwo Bsues whan there arg hundreds mors

Pl



Frosm: [ -_lghuelnu COme=>
Ta: | Hnamg Emplovoes
Sent: 5.-'141'2013 4:50:02 PM
Subject: Conversation wihl Baelnvg Employes
___________________ H.Eﬂ P
can you forward this meeting notice?
ky outlock doesn't work

need to use my ipad, buf the meeting nofice is nod there

TN N N ]

__@:Ila_r]ga x ]-em i twice - 111 iry the other onae
F:Elt P
i shows up on my company phone, but not on ipad. And my outlcok asks me 1o sign in but dees nat accpept my sign in
R
“Thave had that since The last Windows update

Try quitling cutlook and restaring
[ fird now [ nawe o do that i' ] swilch nelworks

| Jzs om
T ;
. T
Alhh
............................ 2 M
r__l_ﬂﬂj]j hut down the computer
{ 3:25 PAL:
y ..T.hﬂt.i&n’tmud.. e
235 P
'Eﬁ'{iﬁ‘[iﬁﬂl‘l‘&fam network
"""""""""""""""""" 529 PM
still not working
L haoru
That's strange
Might need IT ts help
L “pzo rm:
Yap
337 PM This messnge waznt sent I:nl' T
_ Yep T
_|;35 P
himnim
lais sea

do you mean - i is a YES

L T

lasew
There is one group and we aren't i

i S SEE e

your vote is the same a-: |

—_— e 11

i L6 PR
, T TaAEa) |




Pt iy

| 39 PM
Mo and Mo
i 5,29 FM
.
L hasPu
MO0
L [zaeem:

“Tam concemen on both

|' ____} 39 P
So am | - more SO5Rs need 1o be raised on the GTG
Mol sure if they can be umed anound in fime
You better sta diinking the koolade
= H 3240 PM:
himimim
Let's talk tomarrow morning before the call
[ o
" Bo get ready {o Iift the camet, break out the brooms and starf sweeping
T raiem
The fact that thiz call keok this long kind of proves whers we ane

[ paiem

Exacly
i B4 Z PM:
whatzrr
sound failsy
[ Jswaem
. And there goe< the final nall into the coffin
342 PM:
T ﬁ'ﬂ"* .........
1T
I hﬂw snm.a SPares
i I}-&am:
2 =2 thinkLrEm will be more. At this point there are more nails than wooed o the coffin

Gel silencer, put on end of gun, place adjacent Lo lemple, and pull trigger - the problems stop
At this point, how can they consider continuing?
' 'F-.sn P,

el

| asoPm
(facepalm) (facepalm) (facepaim) (facepalm) (facepalm) (facepalm) (facepalm) (facepaim) (facepalm) (facepalm)
___[tacepalm) [tacepalm) (lacepalm) (facepalm) (Facepalm) (facepalm) (facepalm) (facepaim)

B P
(lalala)
F 55 PM:
TI'|-ai prr:!ly much setties il then
L hsepm:
| 257 P
o you know what the Bnal DR count i for [omome 7
:- ST Fia:
T minuie
lolale 178
P1=0
F2=3 72

P3 =107



P4 =52
Mow you have to facior in failing sound, unnecessarily high ambisnt noisa ete.
May be T-12 RFRs/RFls which | can check on Saturday when | anrive
Tiller unknomam and cnly being checked after Gofo Go
| can fix 5-8 maore with the malfuncticn descriptions
I 07 P
A new load has to be taken at this point anyway to deal with the calibration of the fillers
N
Jusitaking o] ]
TTTTTULop paA:
" How s That working out?
[ 10 PM:
~Hmm, same as always
M paing o get anywhare
Jusi getting a history lesson in URT

Eﬂme‘j every olher lime

: U PR
o= 1ol good and no progress
;—E{ws right on [he call though - whether the FAA express varbally that they wanl a dynamic scenario, if they do nol
emand i in the regulations, there i3 noe need lor it 1o b supplied

I'm calling it 2 nighl - only an 18 hour day today

Migst be slacking

Speak to you tomanmow
e P
haha_ tha's disappolnting. | just did a 19 hour day (If | count the sleeping | did last nights

T3



e e R m R R W W mem mEm R E

From: ~ h@boeing. com

To: " Boeing Employees
Sant: WIS RIS AT AN T
Subject: Conversation with | mqaﬂpw.}

-._- e e e e

sl

| it B }!-1 Pkt

.Are Yo dlalm; in o ihe meeting?
o e

_Yes - 2 mimfas
L |2:32 PME

Gocl
;‘“"“"“"Iz-_-.;m
Tmen
o RS PME

This 5 weird

monot 1000 sure whal 1o do wilh

Try it on the airplane - leave the DR open awaiting data
Satisly yoursell thal il is right befora allowing il Lo be closed
Wi can rade the priority if need ba

3B PhE

--------------------

I"ELI leave i open
Just sowe have a backup if a regulstor spols & again - EASA and UK CAS will likely fast i
.................... A

_¥You ok with that?
| C has PARE

1 chack it bul they are just dispositioning DRS again - will Lake the video and send it to all parties
P57 PRE

Serioushy?

! f:5F Pt
its a blocdy joke
[ moiam

Jusl erd Io call you, wanled 10 see how discussion ended yeslerday
T R AM:
| Fnmg up and bamed a poor connaction - as soon as you dropped off iTHi istarted stating you bad accepted it all n
Mo miber
| just lost my temper with 1he whole thirg - they Tail 1o understand 1hat the pilots subjecive feedback & as imporan as
providing solitary test conditions that pass or do not show the full piciure
'l charge my phone during this meeting
i ; I D7 AN
| dicdrt qme catch what YOU WeTe sEying yesterday about the complaint from LGW in regards to go=arounds, what is their
concemT
- - .=m m:
Pitch cscilation duing Nap retraction
FOr commanding descent
__Auloplol descending
‘ |8:00 ane

b - ——

Gk
Bt thegr are pilois 50 what could they possibly know
i H:24 ANE
Hope that came across clearly

T



Il dlich Bl Dy dondl unde rstand they will be gelting this from every cuslomer of the Binary

They are not equipped o deal with this product in their current capadcity
'l'm'_n.l will not just be dealing with TDMs bul operators
31 AM:

TI'HE'. cal is a waste of fime
It has digrassed from what was planned and turned into the same old blame game and apo fuffer for F In the

CAE-plory days
| thasn't wiorked there for 15 years

En fl'l_lﬁllﬂilﬂl;l

35 AM:
| lu.m'.-.r [fails 1o realise thal having engine mallunclions insedable at low power 1s nol an mprovement, il is &

reql.iemen{
__Muost engine mallunctions need 10 be insered al high power - tharefore ey have no use in (he training envronmen

B:36 AM:

__|a 55 AN

 Exaclly, that's why their prioriization is imponan.

El!ﬁm

s

TTERunELTEE

The rih | is by mol declaring this as such, the FA& will raise each failing mafunction as a NGT
" a:ae am

:: F:.’J AN
has never ever worked for an airling or traming centre

e

-EI:I- has no Lmurst#rﬂhv; beyond inilial deséce qualification

Jesus]

F E:55 AM:

(o lessam

et
1

e ik

They do not understand the liabilly we as a company are taking on
Jesus

o hessam
heaka!!!

t was a complele wasia of bloody lime
How I5 a lack of sim support and Binary resources our problemy

..h " AM:
Why ara they only listening 1o you now?

ﬁ!‘.‘" BNE

"Tand problem

I l:luﬂ‘:l imnw Betier [zie than nevear | guess, ihey apparenily ke to live on the edoal
| F 12 AM:

Mot sure if | will be redurning in April given this. - am mat lying fo the FA&

UHI Ie&wa 1lm’r o peuple wha have no integrity
B3 AME

I'm sorry, that is not acoe ptable, Your imteqrity is a priorty 4
T }:u AP

!
|

3

hL



From: B o ot e et i " Eboeing. coms

To: | Boeing Employees
Sant: Lm‘rﬂ%ﬁa

Subjact: Comersation wilh |

"-:HHFH:
W yarﬂrnum Go enjoy your family

e LA

| B35 PME

Just went 1o shid the compiiar downl
wrm the hell are yod doing on this late?

EH 35
| have @ -:al wtan__Jm discuss MAX

'
b

R

Al HUD stull,

P .. . 1 E:36 P

The morons who took HUD an MAX

yes, and the DGCA in India is apperently even stupider
if that's a workd

work

word

__I'm drinking obviously

(8236 PME:

Enuﬂ:l‘i abut rightl

~and | do this again Thars night with, | in India
|B:|3]'H||:I

' i you see we got the siol al midnight on thursday evening for landngs?
| IB:3T P

more stupidity
YBes

well just do landings, no instruments Tl_:li'l'tTI|

_.{':'g_l_a_a_!_nt"y_l:!y waorn't have to actually trassd 1o ndia
p 37 AL

me: jﬂu and| !apparentl

T

18:37 P

oy irestrurment

lB:a7 P
¥

ok good

EFF that

50 shupid

s ae
[ *wlll dn it Inn o eAan dn yan landings and get cad
mmy forf  llandings

U &ipe?

. gont mind staying

B33 PME




Absoltaly. Youwork 1000% harder than me, and aryone each and every day. | think | can hang arowd another few
mimtes|
Let i hmw if you need help with <10 estimate, | don mind dolrg |, | can do i bomomow
7 B0 PM:
not true, bul thanks. OK, 'l bail afler mv Brdngs, which will be lernble a8 you know
| was supposed 1o 4o the =10 estimate taday, apparently | way over added o it acadentally, S0 now | Need (o un-screw
1hat
| dort like PM crap
| just likg airplanes, foctball, chicks and vodka, nol in that order
41 PME
mope, P sucks, .b'-".i least | didn't do ong this summar] First ons for 8 whobks year)
haha, make sure youl il onder right|
T
Mo | meant Project Management
not eur stupid end of year PM
| donl care about that crap
! i {82 PM:
.ﬁ.m - yes. Same Nere. Hate, hate. hate Il 30 glad we had [
i |::.1:a (10
T Twork hard and let it play o
t's garbags ]
20 842 Pht
.Pruam Iet rna now if you need help

'I 42PME
" Elgning off, Have fun with [
Soe you lomommow
S ‘B:42 PM:
" now ga drink with your wite and play with your bays
and kick the dog
just kidding
| {8:43 PAE
haha, kick the wife and play with the dogl
Boad
[
divorces are oo expensive!
SEE ¥a IOmOrmow
cheersi
I
| 8:43 PML
S youl

T



i hbneirqmrrw

To: i Boeing Employees
Sant: BI5/2017 11:12:13 AM 1L
Subjact: Comersation wilh | !

R T

Mormeng, just gol lo Galwick. Firat day in sim lomoriow
i 55 PR
flght=?
i T eSS PME
Copy me inon emails if you dord mind, 50 that i can k2ep up to spead with what i going on &t home, in particular RTL and
wird additke
I'-'Irgli WaS guud bul weird business seal layout nn! |
P . PR
d-:r W 1 krowe T MAX sim in MIA has the overnn and speedbrake warnings aclivated, or capable of being activaled?
. 656 PM:
Mot had but | would probably choosa ancther airline over their 787
| o kmows, Ban | will fire of an email right now 1o find cat
T ese e
| akeady sent one Lo |
; |57 PML:
Good
— L

Mow friggin | imight need a simio fly the MAX, and maybe because of their own stupidity. |'m scrambling trying to
figure out how to unscrew this now!
idicts

: lEese P
WHAT THE Feob&!ll
ELI tI'ruh sites airline is already fying i

I've asked for & webex 5o we can thru this with the DGECA
rr|:|t sure i!' Ihs is Lion's faull or CHGCA yet
; e i &5! P
Lpf-?ﬁe_ﬁﬁm i 'mu nead me to go down for a day while im ihere, not deal bat §we haee 1o we have tn

. FROPM
ane of the DGCA guys is corming for the delvery so we can always get him there
bt suppesedly they're making a training determination on Wed, so that's why P Erying 10 jumg on this tomght with them
] (101 P
You dedinitedy want 1o Be in Iront of that sne!
Lﬂ}elcmtrl: wiien will Ihese curve balls slop Coming. ..
b T:01 PR
its umreal man
__if we can make th'u summer well be ok, n theory
’ R ? 02 P
hnha | do re:aall saying and hearing the same thing at the end of last summerl]
e pnt iy
Point
litthe did we know
whn ahauld | wrnd 8 WNAY and Flight Dirsctne muisstinn ftru'nr Wln?

e “lri03 PM:
Proably{ woe I'ua has helped me oul recently
Or il it is rmare FMC |:|'|gr| __J

Or bath

'




ok.! s claiming they're having level off issues with the split cus FO now that they've switched to it
[ Jreeem

mﬂrr"-"_?rdn ["va never had an issue.




From: S T “j@boeing. com=

To: i Boeing Employees
Sant: §/1/2017 3:38:16 PM
Subject: Comernsation with| |
L i
Bt 5:04 AME

oeprationally, what would be the big impacd for a cuslomer 1o move from EASA AFM rules 1o FAA AFM rules?
any by show stoppers
: Thbd AN
Mot that | know of
: 9504 AME
some autoflight rule changes for MUH
1h+.'r porf be a kil less consarsative,
L ;0% AM-
Yes, seems kess restniclive m FAA

|5:D5 Al

The maneuver marging in the FMC & only 0.2 ¢ instead of 0.3 g
wilh FALA mules
o 5:05 AME

[0 Am:
[ﬂmm I'rusnul really chiming in

e e

‘DH: If H‘ﬂllwﬁll'ﬂ.'-. I '531'1 ravieny them, Contrasi and compare
09 AME

ﬂk m going to need you ta do that, 11 I'!El'-ﬁl_ﬁen'-:l i

data

we'll chat aboit it at the 10am
| L4909 AM:

Please da, I'll lock at & as soon as | get i
__Also, | amworking on wording for the[ U3 issue, we need 1o agree on whal to add
[ |n 11 ANE

“we need to break down the pure operational impacts/imilations differences specifically for |

wWeTe going Lo need o convince Lhe Lo comnvert 1o FAA rules Lo simplity AFM approwal by their GCAA_ 1U's really

complicated, 'l exgplam an the 10am call

il get someane else the performance dilferencas

1|'|‘.l.'Eﬂl'l'5' but with me fraveing fo MIA tomorrow for ihe waek | jJusi wor't have the time

Bigsian i .. @25 am

H&]r you are taking more one for the team al the moment! !
- " le:2e AME

Tweal are

12:&5 Pil:

g I ﬁ.nlul:l. '«'JlJ yuu hq.lu-h W emals fun o Nl BT
b H2:16 PME

| dicd
[t _hzaeem:



{ T Thzaee P

" Gheck oul The pics of the piots in that | brochurel " Isenl! They look like 12 years old! JESUS!IN They donl lock
old enough b drive, or drink!
I hasEPM:

ar&:.rc-ugulrg tofytha|  kimwaek of the Bth ateral or no?
| think you said # nesded to be June right ?7

v

its In june, still waiting to hear from|__|

e
wihan will you be doing the Gatwick cerl again?

1148 PME

Eurrg,' had to take puppy for 0 walk, Sha was going crey!
Gabhwick is Jung 19-23

|

Il go there straight from Sngapors

iH 2:00 PhE

| that's why | had stay home. | will caich up now

HE'-A!I' E ﬂIJ|| mamenl...

222 P
1 find it hard 1o balisve thal____ rlaims he's neer falt the "deadband” on ratation don't you?
e BTN T 2:23 PME

| realy do, it & dafinitely something you mention in training. Almost everyone gets stuck inthe deadband on the firs! fow

miati::m, you gats usad to it real quick thowgh and can aasily achiawe an aven rats
| just hope all thase cowses get approved .
I_-“"_-___- (224 P
| de too, athcugh part of me wants 1o see | lall 50 we can say, “WE TOLD YOu S0
ihat's kinda sick of me, huh?
o 2:24 PME:

| wlll probably meet the minimum regurements though.. .
— 1"

woll sas

s & complele S#IT course, they shoukd have stayed with CBT

ard ' going e MIA o suppesedly help brag aboud our "new and innovalive” raming course, BARF)
L 2:27 PME

‘ff!p thﬂ'.r I:u:ll.uht the 1oys and then fried to fit some Sort of training into it. Completely backasswards..

It sucks seling shitl
e 228 P

Tununatary | have all the skills of 4 used car salesman, and | have the ability 10 use the jedi mind trick...
r 2:30 PME

Do the last sentance fhal | added make any sense?

CRZ DES provides the means of initiating step descents to a new cruise altitude during cruise.

During WVNAVY operation, execution initiales a descent at 1,000 feet per minute and cruise target
spead o the new altitude.

The FMC software allows a CRZ DES to the normal Descent Path capture if the normal path is
encountered during the Cruise Descent and prior to reaching the new cruise altitude.

the Descent phase will be entered from a Cruise Descert at the time the extended descent path is
capiured Note: CRZ DES will not capiure an extended descent path i the CREZ altitude and descent
altitude constraint are the same
ar this;
Note: CRZ DES will not capture the normal Descent Path if the CRZ altitude and descent
altitude constraint are the same.

f = B 232 P &1

————— e ———




| like the 2nd one
r 2432 PME
Do you think i1's clear to pilots? The FCOM s such & mess, they are confusing CRZ DES with the new Lm_m_jitlﬂlﬂﬂ
_ins0 many places...

111m s F|'E whaole section right there!
G

it doesn't mention use of | i

—

wha1 dnes it say about that switch? Did they cross reference them?
R —T )
o, they put that in 3 other places though!!|
I'rin telling you, ne wonrder pilols are having problems reading the FCOM, we scalter stulf around in 20 many places
They actually describe I::FI‘?_'UEE in this early descent section .
when you use| |

'l____:|z.u E
ﬂgﬂd&
________________ |2:48 PhE
MEEE”F
 RaTRE

"o ahead and bounce your proposed foom wpdate off | Jinreply to his email

gae il he thinks (hal makes sense e
[r——————T1:08 PR

| just wark 10 foat @ intemally and clean i up for them first

L paana

~ Let me I-;mw when you wanl 1o 1ak AP

ﬂi i [eining s unn. | may have o call you on the way home, will that be ok?
I G:23 P

we're gcinu 1] I:lur a bed first, bl I'D call afier ihat, probably ke 430ish. [T | havent called by Spm call me ok?
[ ' |22 P
Wil do, | can iake a call al any time this pmd'esening.
Get a good one though, I'm 5o sick of all these beds sold as the best thing ever actually ending up with big dips in theml
Cheaper beds are better for my back..,
C |zaTem
Twe'Te gonna iry he sleep #. Every other bed has sucked

Let me know how thal works. |'min the same boat. It messes my back up. | somelimes have to sleapin the geest bed
just for my bed

will do

Althosgh | won't be slesping in it til Jue at the rate 'mtraveling
f 329 PME

1ri.

P



Fronir: ] I]EI =il g
To: Euelng Empluym i
Sont: 4/25/2017 12:03:48 P

Subjoct Conersation wih [ )

sl ————

Merthing an fire!
Try to get some shut eya before the kot

[

E——TP

'—In-nsu.t

— L
_and all the huletins that need published
o 1107 Am
Thn!m:l _al _rrulinn olher small Bsues
L_ 11407 am:
and lord m:rws whatever else |'ve droppad the ball on
["'""""'" hieoT Ame
| |is working with standards since the TS test should all have been done a class 1 aiparts, Moses lake is class 2
Let's see how that goes
T os A
what? Then how do we get away with only using MWH in our type rating cowrse, our i's 1427
o 11108 AN i £ Tus
Because 142 is different from what she is looking at, | don;t understand the i!atalls l & "working” wrtl‘l Hoo
1010 AM: e i
1.i"uHhT ETE'I'ESE

Pr—p—

11 11 Al
.ﬂ.llg.rlﬁr'g D mms
| 11:17 A
think of the 558 wasted on those useless bags of #5I0% the last 3 years
wou and | would have put Logether a killer perfect course i thal was all we had 1o do
.and done £in ke 3 months
[ 11:18 AM:

It kills me knowing the waste of time, effort and money thal was completely avoldable!
| agres, a fraction of the cost and time

I AT

L 11:33 AR
OMG, as rr | wasnl corfused enough. | .___J is brying Lo say il works per designl
| 11:35 AM:
Bounds like a sucky design if that is the case
L _111:39 AM:
why the hell woukd they buikd a cruise descent that only works form the initial WVNAY path!
- ey T11:35 AM:
dn-esnl rnah.e sensa to me
I'm pulling some FMC refated FCOM pages for them to reweaw
B T1ed Y BPA:
ferribhe design, ard thare's no way 1ho FCOM covarg this only applies 1o the iilial path. This needs 1o gold Tieed T thal's
{he case. Which means we need bo Lell crews NOT 1o use this via yel ANMOCTHER OME
il you agree go ahead and stréss Lhat on the nesd 50 emails that ensure. | need to go to bed. I'm running on like 2 fours




___sieep in last 30 or so
. 11:42 AME
Gel some rest!
11042 A
I'm rusl prallllng the musical porm show dossit start up again al 3am
b ammera e T 145 AN
LMAO| Hey, s free porn|
o hasawm
who cares when you're exdnaushed
I'm frigain debrious dude
between this FIMC crap, meL !isiue and everything else |'m spenl
e I11:47 AME
I l:rﬂ y'nu MB-I:I sopre 1ime o]
) 11:50 Ang:
'_uh:,reah! we: all dol
by we. meaning 1he T37 group. the rest of the skickers can pick up our work!
:' “T11=50 am
The FMC igneres the allifuda?7? 77 WTF!
_Agree| We should get them 1o do CE3s for us

11:51 AM:

r'rgfl'i.?
i fined in Vol 2!
1|'|E. auphnn 3 ﬁﬂsqru:d by clewns, who in furn are superssed by monkeys
o ___"__'___|11 52 AME
Sounds like they are implying that the description s corect. undess you get a change 1o dearencel
"'"""""'""']11 52 AN
'"'"'",.'.'.Z,.,. [11:82 am
Tnh'. FMC shit must get much better
‘11 o2 A
TOET W AT sald, i | enter @ new aliiude of AS constrain, | expect the crulse descent 1o figure oul the new path 1o it
oh I'm sure i1 get better when Boeing enginsers design a whole new ong
_war? Who s lentn @0 such & thing?
L J'IT 53 AME
no anal
Just gol a call on il this moming, they expect to do only bwo sets of 1 weeks airplane lestiag! i1
! Hu4 BPd:
1 {can do it, I'm sure he's bored now
ARSI ]n 54 AME

}Hsus it's :h:n:n‘n-u-l:l
___any cab tecting ke we asked for?
| 1 M54 AN
I =aid 11‘ull: wE rmEl do much mare than that,
We need Iois of cperalionally simulated testing
_using the FMC the way pilols do, not engineers and enginaering pilots fhing between BF| and moses
| 11:55 AR
50 now we're going to pursue airplane design changes 1o the -8 to add poor man's tailstrike protection, expect to see a
g notice on i for tom rroes
this for the | issue
o Parik H 711:55 AN
haha. jT.E'r what we need!
LH‘& ,luaﬂ pahm the lnaly Boad,
1556 ana:

_4‘.11'Il"é1 E:i“'ﬂI'IE the aoe Bl | el sucked L leasl, and had the east potential for full Sim iraiming wWat using Iha-l i
funclionality. “veed
His inpul from[ | pilots was very limiled, The 4 we tentatively browught forward 1nr_| include Spoiler Pitch
Augmentation, Eksvater Faal Shill, TSP Anruncialion, and Flare Guiklance.



| 11:56 AN
T TiWe have [0 go with the keas! impact oplion. Doing nothing doesi seem lo be an oplion

|[
k. . S . R
IR, 11:58 AME
I
|
b 88 AN i
| donil see any of these flare assist oplions won'l rigger sim traming IJ:.'| - {
Lo l1nse AME
| agres = -

I 1 11:58 AM:
,ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁmﬂt enginesrs to igure oul
i

F11:58 AN

i
| 12:01 PM:
“alright, T canl keep rmy eyes open. 11pm here, Bam wake up. chal with you Thurs.
li'l'.a-m i



Fronm: ' . Eﬂﬂl’.‘iﬁl’ﬂ =i 1] g

To: {7 Boeing Employees
Sent: 73172018 5:36:15 AN
Subjact: Comersation wilh

'll &l

7 loooridnated | on the way to Russia. | asked him for any email trall
17 AM:
Talso asked 'hlr.n bt did not know if there was an AR pilod

“__P_Jlﬂllll:

[ haid rrra that he didn't believe there was any discussions with the cert pilats on this,
(Ermi)
'g‘ymar&;"y'g had to mess up at least one thing during this whole process

D:24 AME

not good, but thinking, why 1his is a big impact?
| (92T AME

il the cer plols were never Lokl this was coming, they didmt properdy evaluale B for cerl purposes, 1o keep wilh our
Alerting philosophy Tor engine indicalions, that furning the oi femp amber for 3218 and below 15 required.
&0 we "snuck” it infe the FCOM withoul them knowing, you knew they domt actually review the FCOM

and on a perscnal mota, | kind of Dkt | ]I:Iﬂ [hal call yesterday stating we did coordinate i with the Model ARS

pikots, when now & looks lke we didn'l
the anly one we missed

“hif remermibar the whole Issue about the angine instrumads not indicating a green range? somehow that was centified on
_U}E_EE_&MM.I’-‘AI it | beldigwe s a bigger issue 1han 1his ong
837 am:
. Fdn‘thﬁwnm’rheTmﬁﬂnmﬂa
i | B8 AME

|
L



From: T Er—— _H?hueuq_:.:mg

ment REAE T UL

Tey; E R R R N E S LT ALt _IE'hI:IlEII'Iﬂ :WL ----------
Subject: Conversatian '.Mthl ‘Bosing Employee | e
T e

-'ﬂl:i gnt nfftht computer and go drink with your wifelli

L ]g-ﬂ PRI

been there done that

taking some time off late next week

guud

this is garbage that 3 of us are online right row, and | had ta hn::-t; L

flex or QT
garbage that we're waorking this hard

.'&15 Pt
“hat is the = 51:1:1"5.' of the 737 group

agree and agree

its a fine lime

o s 2 85 line
o “hizz PM:

yeeg
i 0 P

grey goose |5 yummy
T

are you just starting? or just going?
[ baupwm

hall way
T

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

| just j-l'_"l:‘l mind tricked this foals.
| should be given $1000 every time | take one of these calls

| save this company a sick amount of 3553

crr'f A0 min ago

&7



G L

what did you comwince them off

i W31 P
to simply produce an email from me to the DGCA that states all the airlines and regulators that accept only the MAX

CET

to make them feel stupid about trying to require any additional training requirements

 EREERa }:33 P n

well done, 1 give you a raise. all you needtadoisgots  land acceptit
[ e 7 ;
L w3

sweel, anc I'?_:jiw- oy the same!

b 33 PWL
i e F35 PR
now go sign off
T, 36 PM:
i will soon
L leasem
M
TR
knds and the wife are watching a show that | am not interest in
L b

uriless it will ﬁ!lp you flex with the kids nest week

| 7 P

‘_}'é_ﬂ'lﬁhm' off next week

I'm doing smae

same



From: Boeing Employee
To:

Eoeing Emplo T
Sent: lﬂmm*rw ) PETEEEE 2ing
Subject: RE: Far 2pm

Thers were multiple issuss that l&d to the crisis in confidence =

Strict FAA management on previous programs (747-8, T87-6)

We are earlier than we typically would be (people are used to a *firm” asro config at T14)

The instructions in the arder relative fo TIA (states/implies strict transition from company testing to FAA) don't
handle our blended approach wel which leads fo different interpretations

The D6 document for T1A instructions/requirements are too vague. Because of that there is no plan laid out to
really describe what we are doing relative to the sirpiane configuration after TIA and getting to certification. You
see that in how different systems groups are addressing the issue. Some just say they will eddress post TIA
changes with absslutsly ne details of what they are doing to support their certification tests. Others went to great
detail fo ist what they wers doing. A clean story of what wa are really daing to gst from TIA to cert tests fo cert
would have helped resolve this, Thus there is no confidence that the FAA s understanding what they are accepting
{or rejeciing). No corfidence in how to inerpret what is acceptable and not acceptable for post T4 configuration
changes and thus no confidence that ARs are doing the nght thing in “concurring”

e = aeem e mme =

: ".l:'r:.l-"'-hlm'llh'ELuut:M -3'"”1\. & AR vlhaor

st s s s e

of yont cant't geta ol of e, plose mnse i

b e e i - ————

Fromi Enatn;rgm% i
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 3016 735 AM

To: | I
ﬁm‘pcng—gglnﬂg'mmnm —

Project Adiministrator
Bosing Requlatory Adrministration




From: E ... BoeingEmployee ]

To: Boeing Employee |

Sent: 12212015 §:32:44 FM

Subject: Fbd 11l impodant Help Nesded! | EASA REBAT/RCAS ECD dales

Sent: Tuesday, hlcnua'nl:lar 17, 2015 2:21 PM

Ta:] Boeing Employees (A
Ce:| Boeing Employees ;
B =

Subject: RE: |l Important Help Needed!'EASA RSAT/RCAS ECD dates

| SRS S |

Tha FAA AEG refuses to nagotiate the fraining level determination for either RSAT or RCAS urtil the TIA is
submitted and they review it with the SACO pilots, \We've got their prelimirary approval of the RCAS CBT, based
on their inputs. That CET |z curently baing revised. MNow that we know tha scope of tha RSAT alerts that will be
cerified, wa can work o finalize the RSAT CBT. As we understand it now, the RSAT funciionaities to be carified
aslong with RCAS are ODRW {in air and on ground), PREW, and the SPEEDBEAKE alert. If this is not corract,
someona needs 1o let us know that

To ba clear, just because the AEG approved the RCAS CET, that does not mean they approved the CBT as the
anly training required I'm faify sure they will push to have al lgast the ROLL ALUTHORITY alert trained in a
simulator. Ve are going to push back very hard on this, and will likely need support at the highest levals when it

comes lime For the final negotiation. | '|I'ﬂﬂ. aready pledged his support for us obltaining Lavel B (CET)

as the min fraining required for HE.AE “Failure o obtain Level B training for RCAS is a planet-killer for the MAX.

We can also espect the AEG to push for simulator training for some or all of RSAT. Wa will also be fighting
against this as wel.

Wi are well prepared to have this training kevel discussion with the AEG for both RSAT and RCAS.
If you need more irformation. please et me know,

Thark you,

L o]
737 Chief Technical Pilot

[FEEE TR S T —————————

BOEING
(L ooernG EHDEE_



From: _BoeingEmgloyes
Sant: quﬁ_day, Novermber 17, EI:IISE 02 PM

To:| ‘Boeing Employees

CI:'| Enmu-g.m A e s AL

Ei.lhjEcI:: RE: Il Important Help Needed!!| EASA REA'T}'REAS ECD dates

R R ]
1
1
]

ey -l

How are wa doing with 1ha' }ﬁght crany training requirerments’?

TIPS RIS |

T T T T T T E T T T R N T T R W T T E T T

From: Boeing Employee |
Sent: Mundag,r, November 16, 2015 10:58 AM

To:[ T Boeing Employees
Ce:| Boeing Employoes |
Subject: RE: !l Important Help Neaded!l!lEASA RSAT/RCAS ECD dates

(sreat news!

Srestoews!

Boeing Commercial Airplane Group
737 Systa-ms Chiet Engineer

Fawel . 1
MSQW 13

From: Boeing Employea |
Sent: Munday. November 16, 2015 9:21 AM

To: Wﬂﬁbﬁ“‘
Euhj-ln‘l: FWW: |l important Help Needed!||EASA RSAT/RCAS ECD dates

This is great news!l)l See balow!

Senfor Leader -

Amanics (Diaplays, Navigation, Tneritals, RSAT, Seffrerg/ AEH)
Bowrng Lormneercun Arrplanes

el b WDkl

TetCall 1

Email] Lil'.lm!u L CONT

FAA Anthorized Represetatioe Arems: IMA, Displ s

B e S A

Fram:: B‘-nuirlg Emph-ym}
Sent: Monday, November 15 2015 2:54 AM
To: ! L Boging Employes

R ]

Ce:l ‘Boeing Empioyees

Subject: Re: 1|l Important Help NeededlIIEASA RSAT/RCAS ECD dates

We met with EASA this morning. Based on conversations with|

asi week and his review D‘f tha

FAL IP, L __does not belhieve EASA will issue a CRI for differences 1o the FAA cert basis for



RSAT/IRCAS . He did indicate the a ‘cover ORI would be required

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

N e e i e

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 6:43 PM
T Bowing Employes | _ _—
Cc Boeing Employees e

Subject: 111 Tmportant Help Needed 1TEASA RSAT/RCAS BECD da

Fiease ket us know if you had a chance to tak to EASA team fo have an ECD date for us for the meeting with
them, or understanding if there will b a spate CRI for ORW andfor RCAS. We would greatly appreciate your help
in this matter,

Thank Yo,
e

Avinorics Management
Cell ]

P,



F i | j@ussevmlBes.bosingeom| iussevm 18 cs hoaing com|

Sent: By 7/2013 9:13:10 PM

To: L ... Bboeing.com]

Subject: BRIC « 3TMARFCI-POR ALZZ - MICAS,/Spacd Trim

| ¥You are identifiéed as requiring riecificacien of sny progress on chis icem. |
| Frogress has been added or modified since D&—JUN-2013 21:32:4T7 (U8 Bac) |

| Tha fallowling i=s & aummesry of the Lleem Anls and che new progress dsts |
| For [ull text of item, select the link below or use itracs |

o= e e e

To view andfor adit the ITRACS ileny, zalact this tem mmber link 3 TMAXFCLILPDE_ALZD

Itam Mot ETMHHI':‘:'I—PT}R_FJ.ER
Title: MCASSSpeed Trim

Cat=goryi

Madal t T3T MAX =B

Phases{ COMPLETE

Effart:

Hesd Date: JL-01-2013 00 00 a0
ECTIn;

Next Phase Dued

Coordinetion He &E&Mlbil Lth‘ H

Company t Boain
Resp L1 | i

.
PR ismpissiassed

oo s e e e e -

|  when what wWha by wha when added/updated) |

| (US Pacific Time) |

e e e e

07-JUN-2013 ANALYSIS | | 1 07-0uN-2013 08:29:23

68/7/13 Meebting Minutes:
1} &ITA left the pDame as MCOAS but treated as analogous function as a spesed Crim
type funstian.

21} I we emphisize MCAS ls a new Ffuncblian there may be & greater certificatian
and training impact.

3} Treat Bs an addition co Speed Trim.

1) Externally we would communicete it is an addition ko Speed Trin.

51 Intarnally continue using the acronym MCRS (wWithin variable names eEc) .

6) Work with BB on certification perspective to ensure this strategy is
acceptable.

7) Make sure ERSA Fam Tech presentatlon is consistent with intent that HCAS is
an addition to Spesd Trim.

P Iyl i L e DL "'l"'Fl-\. I—-u------— samEmwEE

BT-TUN-Z013 PROF RES 07T-auM-2013 12:1&:30
After ppeaking with the Rutafligkt Ah concurrence wae provided that we can
cohbtinue to use the MCAS nopenclabure internally |variable pnames. =tc] while
=LELL |.'|.|u.:|-i,|J.lrl.J.|.|L_| HCAS L be i sulodicion Lo Llis SBpmga] Telm I.uun.'l_i.uu. Tliis will
allow us to maincain che MCAS nomenclatue while not driving additional work due
to training impackts and meintenance manual =xpansions.

o3






sy P

From: i e e I D
To: Boeing Employeess |

Sent: 2018 1451 BN .

Subjact: Comersation with Eue[ng Emp]gyge

C—uc Darih Yader's music?
0 -
Somebody’s head will rall
ki e TERR FalL [also TRU issue] has coourred - mot going wall for them wwhen the Blame gama stans to be playead

Any of the Binary issuas popped up?

2

ke
1 214k
Because| oodoo?
= T jenia

Two mofion failures due to one of the door nterocks Lipping4

[ |is here - ne probably sabolaged It
..................... 2116

Wedl, | woid them back in Jarmsary

If the sim fails, il best nol be their faull

R

It looks like they didr listen

I'm just o hopeful - the FAA nspeclorwes briefed by~ :and was negative from the get go
Winining aboul the number of DRs, not Boeing 'qualifty’ efc...,

Bul this is what happens when people fold when 1hey shoukd stand firm = infegrity should not be cast aside when pressured
All of these issues are the 'intermittent’ ones | said could kil us

__said wouldn't ever happen during eval
I'_'___ |was briefing the FAA cn the Binary, suraly
E 211
Eln.:‘lr'_.I i5 now going to get their first ROT/unacceptable but this will be blamed on TRLU integration
. 21:2%:
And | dor't disagree with the inspector at all: 115 declared DRs & unacceptable
R 2 A T

[ EET AT

‘ras bt are they Fulh.r aw are of which issues reside with whom?

ﬁ.nd ['rn assuming we didit declare any of the major issues ha's finding
sy TYHY

28 koo to
;__'_'___'_-'21:1!!

Probably he-::m.se!_ " hid 25 in "wansit” between Binary and TRU
N

| agree - this s what | said 10 and which is why | said @ shouldn go ahead, There was noe nead 1o lake this risk ghen
1here s no lrdnlnu

| L .-.._._._________E'! 22
Wiorse

This makes it very hikely LK CAA worll exdend LGW
Whore thoro i training

Tl'rl! hruse of cards buill by SME an



Sodly, @ parl af which | am...
R T e~ M

SMS PM
L PFaask

S0 much of the brown stuff 5 going to be fhrown that | don't think aryors will be safe
S

No doubt
'u"l.lar:m come 1o Fleei Cara?
L e
L e s
Should have fired you as the SPM mstead of |




From: | R % imboeing. come

To: | Boeing Employees |
Sant: 8152018 12:08:52 PR
Subject: Comersationwith] ~ Beoirg Employes ¢
73T
hey | need lo calch you belore Lthis meeting
e L AT
Call away - this TRB 5 going nowheare
17:38 Connecied Lo |__.__.- R N T __};E'hue'rgmrr-:l
1748 Call wath Hoeing com| bas ended, Duration: 000958
S 1514
I QUESS Now i& the time 1o speak to any other ssues that kaver bene mentioned
[ s
Tl're'_r haue all been touched wpon
: Vi 118:14:
ak
[ e
Thanks[____|- better part than |
| !IS'JE
anything slad here change your oplonion?
— L

Mol really - they are ploughing forward regardiess of the danger, fading to appreciate the implication of Boeing failing to
qualify a Boeing desice running the Bosing Binary
They are failing to appreciate that a delay would be less costly than the incurred cosis for sustaining this, particularly as
e ST will need toa be charged mmadiately.
Are they swaying your opinicn? I all sounds plausible on face vale bud one sight eror would compromise everylhing

i L

| think the right answer is it's not ready, | think we could get through &, bot we'd be doing it just to save face. The higgest
fisk is that if the FAA can't come back for 3 months it risks the program

| 1944
There s ne pressing nead for the devce 10 be qualified at this point 50 why push our kek - we fluked 4 gualifications last
year and both{_and | had to compromise inegrity during the qualifications. YWe left the campuses with a poor quality
desice which forlunately in 2 campuses wanl unused. 3 campuses only got 1o the same standard sustainment-wise two
Weeks ago
Singapore & running & load that s =T months old
This will be ne different and given we need TRU Lo fix things, how will they cope given that they are strugglng with the
T device and have our #5 |PA coming up.
'l'na'y don't have the resources or bancwidth to deal with 8 different dedce QTGS going on at 1he same time
The faci that # took & howurs to review 1he DRs kst night speaks wolumes 1o 15 readiness
We also need Lo remove the projedtors, redamp the lerses, refit thern and realign them thereatter - that is going 1o be
1ime consuming post qualification
Even if # is qualified. how do we expect 1o fum around 7 day fies if] §s en-route to Singapore?

19:57:

N ga J fhe: qualily ismt high enowgh

5-3

Thoughl so

"I



pa e T

To: -' Boeing Emplnim

Sent: 4/8/2018 8:10:13 AM

Subjact: Testing of TR 2.3.57 / Binary 3. 19.4.0a
BRLELE

]‘!‘_ngl__l_l_ghi direcior ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂj' locks worse Than | did before

1537
Thnu;l'n it was just my Thing o)
| dont recall seaing it do that praviously either - it was repeatatie though

LT
I Fﬂl!th!d you o a 51EII
| hisar
Yes
e ———T T

It was newver amywhere near that bad
And then whan you piched down # foliowed you
| think it follews The piich atttude too much
I
Ganmorally happens when asked 10 My al 45 degroos mse up - mitially | ried 1o foliow L religiously but thom thought I'd be a
fitthe slevy onthe inpuls as @ seemed ke the FD was changed 1o within /1 degree of the aircrafl allitude
| jusl Couldml believe how bad U was - e Tiest alitude on the reule was 2000 &nd 0 Dow Dyough thal by abowt 500"
belore aven mmn'ﬂm a descent
: s
Wik have been trying to fix that for over 8 months
TS
'l."u'il o bacl; 1o 1he 1rﬂlm'-;.l [LC ad] and ses what it does
[ 1540
| dont see how this wil gel fimed nedt week
Bui nw their "other” pilois can probably sign this off as ne training effect...

Still car reproduce the FD commanding 8 descent during VMAY accelarstion S/E - will sae if you can do that when you

Arrive

No issue whatsoaver
1500

wr toak it nesd weel:

And let's look at that 125 issue oo

Bul to be honest, | hope | get hit by a bus betweean now and then, really don't wani to be there
s

I anﬂ In ']hnut that Last pight

o i 541

Whal's his 1ake?

F-‘"!

If he 5 honest, he says he will back you and fall on his sword before you lake a hi

Thiree wwill fell . .

Mew Binary released to TRU foday but rio information passed to myself]  jar[™ 1-} 1 phaned [_:l last night who
carred the phone i'::- the TRU ergineer.

1 ) 154N

| will 1rlr ml,-' best o be guiet, talk a back seat approach in meetings, and only talk spacifics and metnics
Wiy a new binary? | thought i was every week, and the sprint closes today 5o 1he new binary showld be released
T, right 7

I-Foy, Mall 1545
Con'l know why - il Fas a new enging model with updaled oil temperalire model - | haven looked al |§ yel as TRU are
lesting Dot will try again. Dol think I wias tested as TRU asked for the QTG resulls and didnl receive amdhing

Gustawsson (US), Patrik H 15:46: o8



ok, well | am looking forward 1o tasting this new "physics bazed” engine model
Yious shoukd have been an the call yesierday to hear that, "physics based®
o “""JHJE:
Vil b interesting
[ {1547
| weill mreke sure that we ged the dafa as to how many sprint 1 ssues were offered fo us, arnd how many were rejected.

Wile need to put up. real numbers

You, me and] Eaying k ke i dossn't wark. [f just dossmt stick wih people. Hard numbsars will hopafully do it
If nob, then we ars iruly scresed
[ |54

I'm locking at =" "sprint 1 fist and a5 far as | can see only 28 of the 68 ssues are closed
And that is withthe updates from yestarday
__|is woeried that sverything will be downgraded to P4 - | said that you and | wouldn't 1olerate that, He agreed
__H‘E_biﬂ‘fﬂﬂ'ﬂf"?ﬂ..ﬁ:l‘“& if he backs up talk with actkon
1550
| think they mean clese &s i is offered 1o be checked, for the purpcse of the sprint. Ul give them thal, b that & why we
nead to check rejection rate oo
| R
| doid considar ml'amu I oely ook ot what | have closad - Sprint 1 s over bil < 50% was comglated

RLETAE
| hope he will, but ulimately be works foo[| | who suggested that in the mesting yesterday
That is & terrible rale

I ;-
fup

R PR | |
That needs Lo be addressed nexl week
I-Fay, Meil 15:51:
There are several T3 issues that could be clsed h'_gl| _wl ants further discusson
L |15:52:
Ok, that may help 2 little
=H 18:53:
Ell.l silll pot the big-ticket kems such as FLEL FLOW elc.
I 15:53:
Trey can downgrade to P4, bul we sl have 1o disclose amgthing with a fighl deck effect on the F&S
------------ 15 Ei‘
A -:-pmng the IANFAC BSsues in DRDB aBo S0 that they don't get papered ower

s

‘l'haiﬁaguud lea
S—
M:rpe if it s wisible on the fight deck, | won't downgrade it

I'm with you, but they can do # behind our back and hope fo gel away with &, |
pliots whao have a say on if It has & training affect
R
h yes - thera are plerty uf"r'aeg_ er wannabes out there but very few who | rust, itwilbe! dand 1will not allow him to
do it IF] need to, Il emel_ __or samd the full list io EASALK CAA
[ i s 56
Hopefully]____will support us
L hss
| think he has to ctherwise, & position is unlenable.
|15:57:
Arweay, | gol up for the moming call only 10 find it was nod on. | will a0 and do some wselul st Try not 1o think about 1he
shit show ...
I'll probably be on Bter 1o see how things are gong

- {1557
Good for youl Enoy your time with your farmily and safe travels tomonrow
MR el
“Thanks. see 'glnu ‘5000 oo

.
]
H




From: . mhoeing.com>
To: ~ Boring Employess
Sant: 2872018 8:21:28 AM

Subjact: Comersation with!  Bosing Employes |

|
Errmrmes
r— -
i

L
 How you fesling?
""""""""""" 115:01:
nof bad, running at slighlly siower speed than normal and a bt sore st
M
Must have bean a lerrible shock - do the dectors have any idea whal cauzed 7

Ergghl'm not & goodd Fresponss

[ pseao:
All DRs are in TOMS in SMO of Campus - LEYW has a lol of DRS that insulficient information is provided - they may
become global but The instruciors aren'l helping with the brévity of their responses
Vinal is in S0 wil be transferred Lo 1he campus closer 1o qualilication bud the plan is 10 have much of i resoled in the
nisd 3 sprints

_|15:a2:
I am h:-phg we can 'hit' the instructors al LGW via a couple of ways - the updated DR process ['m writing with more info
an whal is needed for raising DRs. plus some separate things thal came up with FT here al LGW where we'll be having a
get-tegather with them! Understand tofally about TOMSE, ECDs etc - | was us thal amed at the solution of not tagging the
SMO stuff 1o the dewice if not resoived! - I'm just trying 1o figure out where 10 gel the mos! ‘objective’ picture of progress
against 1he gel-lo-green plan

 hSdx
El'l.n'l-l:l is 8 good place for the cutstanding issues - the Miami device has very few device specific issues due to low usage

T15:48:

Yas - I'm not fed up with Miami I'm fed up wilh the maatings thal include countlass managars who have no understanding
afF the slate of the simuator or the probiems that will arise, Everybody B imeEsting more time in blaming olbers that aclually
fiang tha problem
There are dozens of spreadshaets fying around and noene of the data is in syne - nobody questions on the |PT why
GERSs with no ECDs are not inchuded in sim supporl mednics - how many are outslanding 5, 10, 5007 1 is maskng figures
1o manipulate parception
Mobody questions how SDSRS requasting assistance can be closed wilh the comment This iz a TR mtegration iEsue” -
FAWIC rehgst atc. i a grey box provided by Boeing as parl of the BSP

i 1549
| et that bit - butt | alsa agree with____ #hat there has been bit of a mind-shift in the past couple of weeks towards actualy
focussing on fikng stuff instead of pasﬁlm the back, |8 il too Wthe too lata? - who knows at presentl? Wil be in MIA during
tha wic 23rd Aprif?

Audlt or conference?
| war - am leadng before ihen | believe
QTG submittal to FAS Is 201k April

meeting with the FAS in ATL, then 2 verilication aud visit (o MLA inthe 2nd halt of the week

TSk

Thoughl you weren't mesnd o trave]

S
I'm QK to fly, | just had to cancel Shanghal as | was due to depart the day after | left hospital and they signed me off work
for the weak! 100



Oh ok = {hat's good
[ 115:56:
I'd be really screwed i | coukin't fiyl I's bad enough rot being able to drive for & mamhs!l
R
__| bet - welcome 1o my workd ;)
' |16:04:
you chose i though!
[ Thews:

o o e thens

191



F rosire: ]:

To: T Bosing Emplovess ]
Sant: 285018 82529 PM

Subjact: Camersation 1.l.riII'lir ’;"E._. E""_E.hlf'..._. __h|

AP

e e

| Tes| Iir.e such a sucker

irtarastain
“inlarasting
i SRR

Clearly wouldn'® have guessed that
T

-ama

nor i bud it confims

IF o

Great!

TEL will be there al 0%.00
pER LR

Ok

Rt T

By the way, | want a really honest assessment from you: are TRU realy dong their job fully, and by estension, am 7
Con't have to give now, and don't ever have 1o stop
| just wrart 10 be sure I'm adding value, not st taking up space {especially since I'm clearly an awiful FO)

PR . BPR o

S | :ruu dor’t need to ask such silly questiens, You are doing a better job than the PMs - It | ask you somathing, | get
an answer of what | need, [T | ask SMS PR, | gel buggered with 8 banana

I0%:43:

That's a low bar, mate,

| appraciate d, but iI's a fanlastically ke bar

| fael gwiul that thare are (at kast) 97 DRs

and SIM MOTS s =0 ou of date

nat o manticn al the issues at SHA

and the LGYY MAX has been AQG far damn near & weaek

no different to other TOMs but are cheapear and have to date, not faled 1o mest a major milesions

f
ks

| R ST D344

Thank you

Please don't ever stop providing honest fesdback. | don't trust many pecple in Boeing, and like | sakd, | really just wan to
be sure 10 add value.

Especially because | miss my family so much when | spend so much fime away

| can’t tell you hew much | appreciate your presence on this program. [we besn trying to find a way to get you on the 777X

xS K i

Thera are 180 DRs on LEW and thal = e lead ship - B hardware is buggerod | baheve bul becawse | promalad a
software load, il is casior to blame thal than fix the Bsee. Thal is due to misreporting by a campus thal | held in regard but
Them iost the rose-linted glasses,

You are onby working so hard because you are biying 1o supporl youi Tamidy - £ dossn't Seom ke i lo hem and probabiy
not to you right now, but na few years, they will rcallse thal whilst It seems you are abandoning them, they heave each
other whilst you are away - you don't hawve amycne whilst onthe road - and I'm swre the Swede and | barsly register on the
misfil scale.

The money you are working so hard to gain ard Lhe saorfices you are making will pave lhe way for your children to go
through college, for your wife fo have the vacafions and the things she needs st
Tresea Lhings cannol b urderestmaled



- D3aw:
Thank you, my [rignd.
| dent know how to refer to the very, very few of us on (he program who are nterested only in truth
But it's mostly depressing that it's so faw
o350
Honesty is the only way in this job - regrity when lives are onthe line on the airceaft and training programs shoudn’t be
{akan with a pirch of sat. Would you put vour family on a MAX simulstor trained aircraft?
| ikt

_FI!:!H:

, AT I

M:t

[ FIS 52
!_ :Is probably the best person to talk 1o F you hawve resenations - ming are grave al the moment and | wor' sland
for you or besing thrown urder the bus. | do nol believe al this rate the Level D deadline is achievable. How senousky
have Boeing Taken TRLS comments regarding the sound package? Thal i a crifical Leved D componert that Is going by
1he wayside because we have asked TRLU 10 tune 1o & poor quaily data package

Ol SITOgance is our demise.
| rasaly ke | it the arogance exhibited aboid the quality of the data package is appaling.
I8 SLIrE YOoul, I, anu:l' fwill all bi sacked # wa kaap our position. I'm not kidding - F | could go back a year, | would
vole "no go” on the MIA LG
N

Me too bt it wouldn't have made a difference - we can only draw that ine in the sand and let our feelings be knmam. | wil
calk___ pverthe weekend 1o have & frank discussion as to where we are
| lika sirmudators and have enjoyed tremendously working on this program - it is only @ job after all and we are all
dispensable when we il comes to it
I'd rafher not get fired but my integrity means more 1o me then e pay cheque

[ TIEEN
| agree
I'm disposed to tnust my gul and press my integrity more than | ever have
If 1here i amphing | can do (o help you mare here, please don'l hesilale 1o ask.

In3sE

ST

e e

You know me - i 1 thenk | can gel i, 1 ask for il Frnot shy in thal regard
Let me know i1 | am tailing 1o do what | necd to inany way
I " Joz:se:
Mot i 1n I_hﬂ 5H1_:|I'I_E|5[
You and | can fix this program
| realy Dekeve that
It's whal keeps me floating
0ds1:
I'm sinking 1o be honest
aon:

. DAk
Yoo OFEF Mo probiems al hame? Make sure you spend sorme lime al bome This Gime before you go away again
—— L

Mo, no problems & home
| just have thess swings

[ toanz

Get some Fast - don't worry about waking up early tomorrow to take me in, | can catch A tax

R [T

Mo, no

I'll b ready at the car al .15
r__Egr._z:E} part of the day, really

T ez
Nahh - now | know il are Eldding! 103



A ———————— s i £

B i s s i
No, seriously

Car at 6.15
It's ON

L

Manyana
LGW.

Autopilot stab trim cut out switch is toggling
.. Also Copilot Yoke Autopilot Disengage is doing the same thing

S |
LOVEl}'
o Toane:
Wonder what that might be in hardware
] 104:19:
___Great question, though | have had a concern about their overall wiring and general EE skills for over a year.
S o420
Indeed - jat Gatwick stays. ;Stl" believes it to be software
preveemmrabap e L

Well ‘I’RUwHIhave someone on site shortly who's actually intelligent
So we'll see then

o421
i |t isn't software - my bad if it is
'04:21:

Can1 see how it could have effed up though
e F 04:221:

T —————

- TTiand | all assessed the same
I'm going to shuldown, elsewise I'll stay up all night.
Get some sleep, please
[T 104:22:
____‘l_‘_'g-_l._,!__1_99___—___@_9_[]_’_1;_5&50I“W about me. Am an insomniac at the best of times and Aliens is on the TV
i {04:22:

104



Sent: [WHEUTE#'UTiT PM
Subject: RE: Updaled QTG

From: L . Boeing Employee
To:

1 agres with wou enkirely and agree wWith the whols failurs to plan this preogram proparly
from the Boeing side.

I am just sick and tilred of beling put in the middle of this with pathetically weshk PHs and
ng suppert — Slngapere has done nothing except birealk the slmulateor - Che FM here ls now
swapping some form of isolator in the cockpit for reasons unknown - he has no Eraining on
the devioce but thinks he knows what he is doing.

At this rata, [ will not be returning o Miami this trip or coming out again to aither site
— I have had encugh.

. 5

 RRO- |

EXofnsg J
Sent: 23 ApTil Suld EITYS o 31
To: | boeing . coms
SuBYFEET FET Updats:

E= o]

ISR,

This i8 a direct result of & pour plan which T sbjscted to repeatedly since day 1. The
achedule simply did not pemdc for any corrective actionms to be takeni parcicularly giwven
the circumstances of the program and for @ device which is clearly undermaintained. Mo
enginesring support was ever planned in Singapore as per the changes ooder sdecubted in fall
2017 desplta my ebjscticne whan sy initisl proposals were refuesd for being “cwerly
sonservatlyve™, Moreover, glven the need to estend residence in Mlami, the Slngapoce
contingant was always godng o be small and cake its cues from Hiami,. This was discussed
and agreed upon.

Further, none of the HY issues on MAX 2 wers previously reported and s nunber of them warse
caus=d recently by the campus Itself. I am doing my best to mitigace ths situation las 1
krow you are) but thers is 2 limit to what can be sccomplishecd in 3 days.

Eeg to the DTG, we will do pur best to accommodate howsver the understanding was always to
submit khe same document as in Miami run on the same load. Whatever deficiencies exist will
be addressed in Miaml for both campusss as required prior to the gualificacione but agaln
there i= & limlt to whabt can be dope In 36-48 hours. Moreover |t seems bthat we have sound
ispues Eo contend with 38 w=ll which nesds to be our primary foocus right now.

I am nokt surprised by the putcome of the Fes. Hothing much has changed in 4 days so I
wasn't expecting the Fif in Singapore ts ke any better than that cf Miami. If anything it's
a litels worse 1 imagins.

HWe will contdnus to work oot out issues but a lat of this 14 beyond our contrcl.

FYl wWe are bullcding a new load this evening and offering anochey £=8 DRa. I wWill forwarsd
you ralsase notes shortly.

Egnt from mobile deaviece.

Pt m—————

iR e e R L T D ""'_"_"r""'_"_' =i 105




From:{ Boosdng . com=
Sent: Tusaday, hp:ll 24, &018 9:27:53 MM
To;: |

Subjeckt: RE:r Updatcd QTG

ez

1 let it slide for the Miami qualification and put my name to something 1 didn"t hawve the
appertunlity to check thoroughly due to time constraints. T do not sees why thia cannoct be
careected now,. I wWished 1 had looksd at the motison buffat tests furkher — the ressurce data
has na bearing on the VDR in several cases and T would like to know why — te my knowlsdge,
the data did not change at the last minute o0 1 want to know why it differs. [ had
previously asked!  —  Ito contact{ T lregarding the IQTG latency metheodology as

1 had concerns = Jon is liksly to reiect thase tests oukright.

1 also want answers to all of [ |questions bafore Thursday morning Singapore time so
that I can try ang discuss them with bhim.

Giwen the current sktate of thes device, TG, and the lack of engineering rescurces on site,
I cannot consclonably allow the dewvice co be put forward for qualification and cectainly
Will not be permibting thée pilet to fign the F L £ chesklist. Gliven that there 15 hﬂ_ﬂ:hﬂr

opportunicy for deing this, this part of the OTG will not be signed pricr ko
arrival the day prior t& gualifisstion.

Abtachscl ars the gquestizsns I woule liks answar=d.

[ |

B —_

From: | 1
Sant: 24 Bpeil 2018 15:21

Tor | __bbcelng COE>

Subqject: RE: Updaced TG

ferreia

1sn"t the document essentially identleal to Hlsed? Or are you saying that we need to insert
all of the rselevant rationalss at this poinc?

T T ST ) A = g
i |

Frogram Wanager

TRU Simulation + Trnlning Capada Inc.
Email: |

office: i
H‘:'Mla‘ : i i = & i -1 & |

ITRU loge ecler horizantal]

Herci de prandre an coppte lfanvlisonnsment avant d'lEprimser o= messags.
Fleaza consider thea snvironmant befsre prinking this emall.

FUTICE ¢ e coneriel psurc concenle des informatlons privilegiees ou contidentielles,. sl
wvous n &tes pas destinataire de ce courelel, nous wous informans que Cout usage ou
diffusion de ce copurriel sst incepdit. 54 vous aver recu o2 courrisel par srrenr, veuillexz
en aviser TRU EImulaciondtdTraining immédiscement et en effacer le contenu ainsi que cout
document Jolnt &de votes systéme Informatique. | MOTICE : This e-mail measage may conktaln
privilaged, confidsmtisl, or propelstary Information. If you are not the intendsd retiplent



of thie e-mall, you are hereby potified that any use or dissamlnatisn of this e-mall 1e
prohibited, Tf vou have received this s—mail in srror, please notify TRU
51m1;:1m+'['raln.tng :Ll.'rm-nd_'l.ql:u].y* ahd dalete this e-mall and all actachmankts ram yaur
COmpuLer systams

F:nm:in _Ebﬂ!ing-nﬂml
Senbtr Tuesday, Bpril 24, 2018 10¢18 EM

Tor | |
Subject: Updabed @16

Imporcance: High

Hi! B

Could you ensure that the Singapore OT6 is updated befores Friday with all affected closure

lettars/50SR responses = 1 have geave Soncerns ag ©o whather the campus will submit it at
this point in time.

Thanks,

Training & Frofessional Services
Global Services

Tal
Fax

EmadXf[ 7T Bboeing.comsmailto: Pboeing.coms

Bosding UK Training & Flight Services iE a Ltd Company registered in England and Wales

Registered Office: Boeing House, Crawley Busineeps Quarter, Manpor Royal, Crawley, RHLO SAD
Company Registration Mumber: 3802219

a7
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To: | Boaing Employes |
Sent: 202002017 T:14:20 AM
Subject: FI:E%__I- T7T ECL COC update requast

So they won't fix amything just liks they dor't in LGW, hence the large DR count

Makes sense

e

From:_Boeing Employee |
Sent: 20 February 2017 15:14

To:l . _......[@2boeing.com>

Subject: RE:| : 777 ECL COC update request
Yes the holy tnrity of slackers

From: | Besing Empieyes |

Sent: 20 February 2017 15:13

Yol mboaing.com>

Subject: RE: :____J 777 ECL COC updats request

Oh ok — whao is an the course?

i m aaam e

From:[ Boeing Employee |
Sent: 20 February 2017 1512
To::_ __{boeing com=

Subject: RE: | » 717 ECL COC update request

Sent: 20 February 2017 15:10
To:| @bosing com=
Subject: RE] | 777 ECL COC Update request

Dor't know wiho is going to do the frainng

Sent: 20 February 2017 15:10
Toi  H{Eboeingcom=
Subject: RE: | |: 77 ECL COC updata requast

Thay should be in Miami from today for & days!

Sent: 20 February 2017 15:09
.. ST IR
Sl.ﬂ:EEt‘:-ﬁE':r F 717 ECL COC update request i



Mo = they were in Holand

A W S S R B

Sent: 20 February 2017 15.08
Toil

Subject: RE:| 777 ECLCOC u.puata raquest
So have you sean the LGW guys out thera for their course?

From:| seeny Emplayes
Sent: 20 February 2017 1257

i-r---r- - e e ———

Subject: RE. {  |-777 ECL COC update request

| am certain now that g u“_'js all bluster and no ability = he hasn'l lxed a single thirg without caling in mullipls
people to do his bidding

e B . B B

Tn' Ehueigg.:mn?
Subject: RE: ' J- 777 ECL COC update raquest

Wil be interesting to see what happens in Singapore then as they are supposedy supear thorough.

| toldme a cracker about T asking him to redesign the brake fasl on Fri attemoon the week before the

E-ne_ﬂl He accidently forget to hang up and after an expletive laden discussion with his Mrs heard the call drop.
'[ lhan called back to say maybe it wasn't such a good idea o ate in the dayl

Safe pumney home
=

SRR AR

B SN N

Eart' ECI' Fahn.raﬁ' 2017 12 22
To:! boeing com™
Subject; RE:| J 777 ECL COC update request

L P |

Fly home taday — having the kitchen replaced on Thursday through to Friday next weaek L

Amazing what a brown arvelope can achieve — it isn'l anywheare near as good as |t would appear to be reading the
report. The FAL were neither tharough nor demanding and failed to write up many issues,

Ard the lies, the damned lles = | was removed from the simulator for fhree days in the wesak leading up fo the
evaluation on the instructions of a Senior Manager so that cedainly individuals could fune’ with the pilot. T he tuning
then fouled up multiple QTG tests and was clearly wrong and the pilot was forced to sign a SoC that was clearly
based on a lie Arother Senior Manager was also screamed at ina temper tantrum by said individual arnd also
barmed from the simulator. The Go/Mo Go decision comes along and then aforementioned Senior Manager and
Serior Engineer then state o a cast of 30 — “we have to frust the decision of [ jon Site”

Needless to say, | tore straightinto]__ land]  labout the lies and the unethicaldeceitful nature of this

comment as it meant | was sel up to lake the blame shouid it have gone wrong,

It is a joke and nothing more = whilst 8 PM s were on Site last week during the evaluation, it was for a pllvifree
meal One PM aven said that given that we are under budget, we should hire a yacht a sail around Miami hr:rhcrl..r
to celebrate and even asked!  [to submit the request .



Homestly, you wouldn't beleve it

From: | Boeing Employee |
Sent: 20 Fabriary 2017 12 15

JaT T 2
Subject: RE.] 777 ECL COC update request
Cool see my subsequent back track|

Are you back yet? | see it passed with some very positive comments so 'm guessing you must have bean working
your butt off out there

......... 1
|

From mmrm—|

Sant: naary 2017 12:13

Teef jmboeing.com®

Subject: RE:! 777 ECL COC update request

Mo problem —thera (5 nothing you can do to make it work if it belaves the angine configuration is wrong

From:| Boeing Employee |

Saont: 20 Fahnﬂw 2017 11:55

To:l [@ boeing. com>

Euhj-nr.:t' RE } 777 ECL COC update request

Oh — Chears for the heads up! | did think it was a bit of a strange reques! as all the engine fail proceduras would
not work proparly

Tharks

Tn.- aing.com=

Subject: HE.| 777 EGL COL update request

Itis impossible to use a GE checklist n the RR configuration — it just will not work regardiess of whether it is valid
or not,

From{ Boeing Empicyee |

Se Febnary 2017 0927 . s
To: e . J
Ce: |-'—'

a.a. e TR e L T E T e

"h‘ﬂ:u}gﬁt:'m:'.“l O brrrECLoou !pdate request

H-EH-D]:: 1




See below for the reply fram my Techwho tried 1o load the GE chechiist over the weekend.
Dur options going forward ara;

1) Usea genenc Boeing RR Checklist

Or

2) i_.___..!sl.pply a copy of their MODB & MODAZ LSAPS that they load along with the MODA (ECL) Parts for
tha AIMS2 GE BP17.1 ECL

3) [ lreate a custom version of the AIMS1 RR checklist for AIMS 2 BP17 and supply this with the MODB
and MODAZ2 pars.

| did go to my colleagues in Seattle with this request but as the checkist is created by the airline they are unable o
a0 arything with these files and they suggested giving you a generc Boaing chackist.

Apologies for thesa issues,

Best regards,

[ 1

Simidator Operabions SUperviser
Boeing Flight Sanvices

Gatwick Campus RHTD 34D

Tl | i

Mob |, |

Fax 4

ey b!_.l_

From: Boeing Empioyes |

Sent: 20 February 2017 0118

To:! ging.com>
Subject: RE:! | 777 ECL COC update request

Hif

Tried loading the latest ECL 3114-BFT-001-8A into MODA with the following MCDB options:

J168-BFT-004-00
INME-BFT-002-H0
J163-BFT-002-30
3164-BFT-006-00
3165-BFT-007-00

Bul could not get their ECL to work with any of them MOQDE options.

Regarde,

Senior Simulafor Technician
Boelng Flight Services
__Gatwick Campus

 Iboeing.com il




191 | B

@_fﬂffﬂrs

From! e R
Sent: T8 Feliruary 20170559

To: i SN b m=
Subject: RE" | TTTTECLTCOC Update request

From:| i boeing.com]

sm;l;&uau. biiary 17, 2017 642 P

H.,_.,_.m E_,,.,--, 2
Euhfnc[:m‘:‘*"“‘" ]-"I-’T-'H!L(‘IDR:,I EIEFEEGESE

Helo| |

______ ng Emplayee | L e s
i N ———— |

W are still having issues getting any of the checklists we have been sent 1o work. One of the guys is going to ry
this AIMVW2 BP17.1 GE version that you sent over the weekend with all the differert MODB LSAPS that we alresdy
have as | belisve the MODA EEII't you are sendng needs to be compatible with a8 MODE part to give a working
ECL Currently with this ! checklist fitted we just get a "ChecHist Unavailable' messags. | did ask Seatlls to
see if they could generate an AIMS2 BPY1T version of the RR ECL we previowsly were sent as there will
obviously be issues around engine Failure drills etc even if we do get the GE checklist o work.

Best regards and | hope to have better news for you next week,

| A was
! i
I

1
I s i i i i o

Sy Operations SuUperise
Boetng Flight Services
Gatwick Campus RH10 84D

Sent: 14 February 2017 04565

T'-l- L___________________________ R R, . i -
Cec:l @hnemg com=:

i o :_[‘ ............. .

“Subject: | i—Tﬁ" ECLCOC Updats raquest
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I recall that our previous ECL (Electronic Checklist) COC files upload was not sucoassiul

Ve have a simuator rainings schedued stating 13, March 2017,
These trainings absolutely nead to be accomplished with our ECL.

Attached ECL fies fthat are compatible with Simulator AIMS-2 171 GE Engines, |atest revision (evisiaon 34)
In addition, attached the Techrical News|etter,

Pleass uload simulaior and advise f all Is running properly.
i?.ﬂnards

r

e e B T L e A e B O B ey — _l

Email secured by [__ o h' Security
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Ta:

____ Boeing Employee |
Sent: 6120718 8:24:55 AM
Subject: RE: MAX Simpdator Program

I hear what you're saying, so | am willing to be the a-hole here and highligit this aird call the Sanior Laadership out for
oreating 1his culture.

Regarding 1he supplier side, someaone made our bad 50 we jusi gol to make the best of it and make sure we don't et 1he
=ame things happsn agan else, why waste owr time doing an AAR.

I'wart 1o 5 down with you on Monday end discuss | and then | will fet the 1eam know that this type of behawvior &
wrEcceptable.

i

From:{ __ Boeing Employes |
Sent: Friday, June 01. 2018 9:20 AM

TOU e srmsmm e g s DO EIG. OO N
Subject: RE: MAX Simulator Program

At this point | think there's significamt risk that the LGW MAX device will not be gramed an ILT extension and wil
lose its qualification by regulatory decision, not ours. Not being granted an exiension on that device would have
sigrificant impact for | |

As for why people are voling yes._.. everyone has it In their head meeting schedule is most important because
that's what Leadership pressures and messages. Al the messages are about mesting schedule, not delivering
gquality. e managers were told names were being taken by senior leadership &t the level D Go/MoGo meeting,
now refemed to internally as the Go/Go meeting. Sometimes there are understandable reasons why we have
schedule pressures - such as majpr impacts to customers. But not always. Take ILC decisions — we had practically
no custamer training en the device to now. But not loaking bad by missing schedule was more important and we
missed the opportunity to fix things when thera was low impact.

W put ouwrselves inthis position by picking the lowest cost supplier and signing up 1o impossible schedwas, Why
did the lowest ranking and most unproven suppliiar receive the contract? Solety based on boftom dollar. Mot just
MaAX but also the 777X Supplisr management drives all these decisions = yet we can't even keep one person
doing the same job in SM for more than & months to a year, They don't know this business and those that do don't
have the appropriate level of input

Also, that volting list is full of people voding for their self-inlerests. Binary was voling yes because 'binary is good.
Sim Supporl voled yes because level D Data package is huge improvement over level C'. New Programs voling
vEs becauze they neaed 1o make schedule and they beleve the device will make it through qualification Very few
people are actually voting understanding the eptirety of the decision including customer quality and [ang term
mairtainability of the specific device we are accepting. We havent even fuly checked the requirements TRU Is
supposed o mesting.

| dor't kpow how to fix these things. .. it's systamic. I's cultura. It's the fact that we have a senior leadership team
that understand vary little about the business and yat are driving us fo cartain objectives. [ts lots of individual
groups that aren't working closely and being accountable. [t exemplifies the lazy B'. Sometimes you have to l&t
things fail big 50 that everyone can identify a probleam. . maybe that' s what neads o happen rather thap just
confinuing to scrape by, 14



Best part is we are re-starting this whole thing with the 777X with the same supplilar and have signed up to an even
more aggressive schedula!

o sk T

To: Fibosing com>
smja—msm Simulator Program

[———

For the most par | agree. But | have 1o ask, who has said we had to procesd? Who from lesdership had said we had to
meet some kevel of approval on the Singapore devce? Cn the Mlami one, | understand (don® agree) why they decided to
move forward, Buk why do we allow this to heppen?

| look &t who agreed to procesd 1o level C with EASA on the list and | see a whole slew of people thal are nol (quote]
Leadership yes they voted yes. You and | jsaid no, but] “|etc. ete. said yes, So who drove
ihis Lo say yes?

| understand your feeling and | wanl to help addiess the rool problem, bul 1he supplier selection B dore_ 1 Bnl something
we have the hewry of going back and doing over, The Qualty of Boeing data packages, okay, how do we fix A7 | am not
athvocating or defending cur stuation, b | have yel 1o ses someons tell me thal we need more issources, sl atc

At this point, | am hearing your gripes, acknowledge they have validiy, 50 let's address this.

I am all for saying “NO7 1o proceeding with any actiily wilh Shanghal or Gatwick Max, so lel me krew how | should say no. |
can cite all the below, b | will Immediately be asked, because | would if | heard someone say this, how do we T il

So, 'm accepling the responsibiily 10 say “no” bul you need 1o help me address whal happens alter 30 thal we can gel 1o
Fya’,

R T T T L TS

From:| ___Boeing Employee
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:13 PM_

To: f T fbosing com=

Subject: FYW. MAX Simulstor Program

For reference — this evening the Singapore EASA level D qualification was downgraded to level C as sound
ohjective tests could not pass. It was completely umnecessary, and frankly embamassing on the part of Boeing and
TRUL A lot of the below is down in the weeds but adds depth to a clearly visible prablem that we have systemic
organizational issues causing us to unnecessanly spend enormous amounts of effort (=553} to end wp with poor
quality products and pat ourselves on the back about it.

it starts from our supplier seleclion process (or lack of) and continuas to how we manage the supplier, the qualkity
and support of Boeing dala packages, substandardnon-exstant requirements marmnagement, lack of resource
staffing, lack of the right resources. lack of accourtability, and hybrid ownership of programs/projects. |t ends with
our repeated decisions to push products inta the figld to meet afen arbitrary schedules despite supplisrs not
delvaring on commitments and clear quality concams. At any point on this program (1PA, IIC, levelD) we could
have stopped this by standing firm on & commitment o guality unill the program was where [t nead 10 be. However
wig camtinded o bend to leadership pressure and allowed ourseles o shoot for the lowsst possible ber of "WMAe
think the reguiatar will qualify the device’
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Sent: Thiirsday. May 31, 2018 9:45 PM

5' Ehosing.com>
K ~ Hboeing.com®

Subject: MAX Simulator Program

o
AT
Would it be possible 1o arrange for some form of after action review o determine what is causing the MAX
simulator pregram to press on regardiess of the risks o the Boeing brand? Any suich review should consider the
systemic failures in leadership, preparation, and communication that are sguandening thousands of dollars of

Boeing finances and impacting the crtical functions performed by the Flight Technical and Safety pilats for whom a
simulator acceptancetesting is a minor part.

Consider the following, in the last 30 days:

10 Miami FAA Level D qualification was scheduled for March — it was achieved in late May.

a) Bebweenthese dates 100-150 DR s alone were closed.

by The Boging VDR has had more than 20 tests updated since release resulting from SDSRs

c) The sound data package released 10 industry was unacceptabls

d) Functions and Subjective testing was orly signed in mid-May on the third attempt and even then,
crifical issuas were downgraded

&) 115 DRs were declared to the regulator &t the ime of quakfication [100 cthers exists)

fi  The air conditioning issues identified in August last year were not resolved undil the last minute resulting
in TRU charging Boeing for multiple visits to site to retuns the sound

gy Temporary air conditioring blower fans were reluctantly purchased to boost airflow and Boeing are
now having to purchase a CVAC from TRLU which will reguire setup, and retuning of the sounds and
another visit ta assess subjectively and abjectively.

hy  The campus failed to provide the cormrect information to the regulator,

il The campus failed to communicate the correct quakfication dates to anyone on the MAX program
rasufting in airfare change fees of up to $5000. A resuk of this delayed travel to Singagare by 1 day.
Subsequent and unpredictable ATC delays further delayed travel by 18 hours.

I The regulator was exiremaly upset o be asked to qualfy & device with so many declared defects and
documented this in their report Worse, they felt that Boeing did not have a handle on the DR s and took
the decision to trarsfer TOMS DREs inte their repord Lo pemmit them o stipulste time frames for
reclification

2) Singapore EASA Leve| D/ CAAS Level VIl Quaification

&)  Miscommunication regarding FAS dates resuited in]_— having to change Fights twice

by Foruitously, the CAAS qualification dates sipped by 2 weaks, Had the onginal schedule been adherad
to, the travel delays documented in item 1} above resuited in the acceptance team amiving at 0030 on
the moming of day 1 of the qualification There would have bean no tme to complete F&S5 checks

g} The F&S checks wera not signed at the time of QTG submittal due to there being too many hardware
issues on the device. These had been known to exist for 2 wesks prior to the commencement of F&S
testing but mothing had been done to resolve them uniil the issue was escalated.

di  Sound lests were submitted 30 days prior to qualification with failing results. Nothing was dore to
rasolve the sound problems urdil the issue was escalated on day 1 of what would have beenthe CAAS
qualification

e  Sound was only made (o be marginaly acceplable for Level C qualficationon day 4 of the plarmed
gualification. Until then, the device would have been imited to Level 1Y under CAAS — a downgrade
from Level Vil

r}  Sound stil does not pass ohectively and 1S ermams. cbyiously ditterent to the Miam devica on day b
of tha plamned gualification. Only now are the campus taking note of the fact that It may be a facility
Issue | Jand | found leaking air ines behind two of the devices which contribute 1o the ambient
simulator hal noise]. TRU coud not gat the tests 1o pass — the campus balleve that this may be
associatad with the CVAC or compressor on the adjacent Mechtroniz NG but the Failing results reera



cbtained with that davice completely powered off.

@) Mothing still has bean done to satisfactorily resolve the sound issue. TRU did not send an engineer
when requasted, nor did they send hardware engineers — thay were alraﬂ-ﬁy in Sirgagare to work at tha
Airbus fraining centra. At this point, there is no requirement ﬁ:lr """ 0 ba on site, particularly when his
group is aiready stretchad due fo customer commitments and acoident investigations

hp  TheGo/ No Go decision to procead with qualification was based on schadule, nothing more. | do not
belave the device will fail Leval C qualification but the fact that we are going for Level C s a failure in
itsell [although Boeing will not consider it so]. We will be left with @ QTG that needs to be updated, a
device with 180 DEs on it, and the inconvenience of having to reschedule and finance another spacal
evaluation

i) Lastvear inanirferior bad, OR manipulation resulted inthe declaration of 42 issues, This year, inan
improved load, we have already declared double that number — nobody has considered how this will be
explained. Plausible arguments such as “we have tasted this using every level of documentation
avallable” will be presented, however, thera |5 no rebuttal for the regulator counterpoint stating “why did
you not use thesa bafora”.

[l TheSingapore campus has documentad problems wath the qualty of support they are provided with by
TELU = this & not likely to change

Ky The Singapore campus did not comea close to maating sustainment goals during the iILC process, Do
we belleve they wall achieve this dunng Level D7

[ The Industry will now know that Boeing failed to qualify one of its own devices withits own product to
Leval D standard — given the anti-binary sertiment in the industry, how will the impact of this be
perceived particularly given the failure is not Binary related?

m} Level C qualification with the number of outstanding issues is not guaranieed

We now have to determine how to approach the LK CAA for an extension ta the ILC quallfication — thay wal have
bean contacted by EASA to Indicate that there are significant numbers of outstanding ssues in the Level C/0 load
— their expenence will lzad them to appreciate that there must be considerably more in the ILC load ard they will
have lo serously ook al whether the davice is in an acceplable condition to permit the cerificate 1o be axtanded
[note the decision was taken to not declare all (ssues across all devices avenwhean we knew them al 1o be
impacted because the Device Managers objectad so the current st in TOMS 158 misleading|

Time and time agan, we are inundated with Bosing material specfying quaity 1S key — this cearly 15 not the case
or driving factor in ary of the decisions that are made. Lessons learmed continually say we should not accapt
infanor quality products bacause there is an unnecassary and costly overhead associated with doing so, but hare
wa are, immediately prior 1o qualification, dealing with anizsue that was documentad weeks ago, and now
accepting & reducad qualification level [read failed] as a result. Nobody seemed to considarin the meeting today
that a qualified device that goes unused s almost as useless as non-qualified device, Giventhat the 7T37-Bis a
common typa rating, why would a custormer pay the elevated price 1o use a MAX simulator when there are dozens
of Level D qualfied 737 devices across G continents? Has this lesson not been learmed in the MAX classroom?

Lintll an apen and frark discussion takes place, the same erars, wasted opparuntiss, and financial losses will
continualy be absorbed.
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